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UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET 1
A16-2/FF12/ COMMAWDER MARTAHAS \
13-JDl-cn \
Serinl: 3785 21 February 1947 !
\ Froms The Cormonder Marianas Area. 1
To 1 Rear Adadral Arthur G. ROBINSON, U. S. Navy.

Subject: Precept for a Hilitary Cormission,

1. Purguant to the authority wvesied in me by virtue of ny office as |
Commandar Morianns Aron and Deputy Military Governor Marianas Area and
furthor by tha s oeifio authority vested in me by the Commandor-in~Chief
U.8. Pacific Fleet (CinCPac conf, serial 0558, of March B, 1946), and
Pacific Ogean Areas, nad Military Governor of the Pacific Ocean Areas, and
by the Judge Advocate General of the Navy (JAG despatch 311730Z, July 1945),
a Military Cormission is hercby ordered to convene at the Headguarters,
Cormander Marianas on Guam, Mariancs Islands at 10 o'clock a.m. on Saturday,
March 1, 1947, or es scon thereaftor os prooticable, at tne call of tho
Presidont, for the trial of such pereons as may be legally brought before it. |

2. The NHilitary Commieslion ie composod 6f tho following nenbers,
any five of whonm are cmpowered to act, vizs

Roar Admiral Arthur G. RODINSON, U. 8. I' vy, Prosident,

Colonzl Vernon M. GUYMON, U, S, Marine Corps.

Licutenant Colonel Honry K. ROSCOE, Coast Artillery Corps, United
States Army.

Licutenant Coloncl Vietor J. GARBARINO, Coast Artillery Corps,
United States Army,

\ Commandcor Ramon J. WALLENBORN, Dental Corps, U. 8. Navy.

Comnander Charles E. INGALLS, junior, U, S. Havy.

Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, LEE, junior, U. 8. Naval Reserve, i
and of Licutenant David BOLTON, U, S. Navy and Lieutenant Jamcs P. KEINNY,

U, 8. Navy, ns Judge andvocates, either of whom is authorized to act as
such,

AKIMOTO, Yuichiro, and SUZUKI, Saizo, of Tokyo, Japan, both
furnished by the Japancee Governnent, and Cormander Martin E. CARLSON, U,
S. Hoval Reserve, all of whonm arc lawyors, are available and authorizod
to nct as dofenso counsel, This authariszation docs not preclude as
Acfousc coursel. others vho are available and are dosired by accused,

A duly nceredited native of tho Marshall Islonds 1s authorised to

participato ns an cbsorver im any trial of an accuscd charged with
offonsos against Marshallosao,




A16-2/FF12/ ©  UNITED STATRS PACIFIC FLEET
13=JDM=cn COMMANDER MARTANAS .
Serial: 3785 21 Februbry 1947 ';
Subjocts Precont for a Nilitary Comrdssion. \
3 The Miiitary Comnission shall bo compotont to try all offensew |
{ within tho jurisdiction of exceptionnl military courtc. It shcoll have

jurisdictler ovor vifoizos ard Japanese rilitery porsoancl nod in tho custody
of Commraltcy ar a.a, roforred to in the dospateh of the Judgo Advocato

Geneos i, of 1l2 kivy cited 1a paragraph one (1) above, It sholl also have
Jurisiietion over all percons in tho custody of the comvuning authority ot

tho time of tho trial charged with war corinoes ecruvdittod agairst United States
neationnls, and any white pereon whose nationelity has not pris» to ordering

of the trinl beon cetablishcd to the sotinfaction of the convening authority.
Hothing harein linite the jurisdictinn of the nilitary comnission ns to person
and ofrensce vhich noy be othorvise proporly esinblished.

be The Ki%itary Commission vpgg convietion of an accused is empowcred

to irpose upon such accuaed any laviul punishmert in~luling tiic doath sunionos,
inprisonaont for lifo or for cny less torn, fine or such other punishments aa
tho connisrion shalldotornine to bo propor.

5 The procecdings of the Military Commission will be governed by thao
p*avisions of Havnl Courts and Poards, oxcopt that tho cormission 18 pernittat
to relox the rules for naval courts to neot tho neccsegities for any noartioular
trinl, ond nay use such rules of ovidence and nrocemdure, issucd and promul-
gatod by tho Supreme Connmendor for tho Allicd Powors, (Lotter General Head-
quartcrs, Suprone Corncndcr for tho Allied Powors, APO 500, 5 Decomber 1945
A.G, 000.5 (5 Dee, 45) L3, Subjoct: "Regulations Governing the Trials of
Aceveed Jar Crisdncls,” and nodifications thoreof) as are nocoesary to obtain
Justice, The connmission may adopt £ich other rulos ond forms, not inconsis-
tent herowith, e it considers appropriote,

6. Dotachnent of an offieccr fron hie ship or stntion does not of it~ |
golf roliove hin fron duty as 2 nembor or judgo ndvocato of this coonission,
Spocifiz orders for such rclicf aro nocossory.

7. Powor of adjournncnt is granted tho commission, and adjourncd
goseisne noy bo iold ot such tinos ~nd at such places s tho comnmission nmay
dotoi<dne, ;

C. A, POWNALL,

Rear Adniral, U, 8. Navy,
The Comnander Marianes Arca,
Copice to:

Menbore of tho Commiseion.
Judge Advocatos.
Judge Advoentc Generol, U, 8. Navy.




UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

FF12/417-11/("c-20) COM/ANDER MARIANAS

13=JDM=rh]

Serial: 11380 22 Apr 1947

From: The Commander Marianns Aren.

To 1@ Rear Admiral Arthur G. Roblnson, U. S. Navy,
Presidint, Milltary Commission, Guam,

Subject: Commender Ramon J. WALLENPORN, Dental Corps, U. S. Navy =
relief of.

1, Subject officer is hereby relieved as a member of the

Military Cormmissions of which you nre President, convened by my precepts
of 15 Cetober 1946 vnd 21 Februrry 1947, upon the complotion of the

trials anlready begun and except in the event of revision of cases already
tried,

/s/ C. A Pownall
Cy A. PONALL,
Renr Admirnl, U. S. Navy.

eot
Comdr. R. J. Wallenborn,.
Judge Advoenta, Military Commissign.
Judge Advocate, General, U. S. Havy.

IED TO BE L TRUE COPY:
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DNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
COMMANDER MARIANLS

FF12/117-11/(WC-20)
13=JDM=rhj
Serinl: 113681 22 Apr 1947
From: Tho Commander Marianas Arco.
To: Rgar Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U. S, Havy,

Prosident, Military Commission, Guam.
Subject: Cormander Charles E. INGALLS, junior, U, S, Havy =

ralief of.

1. Subject officer is hereby rolicved as n member of the

M1itrry Commission of which you aro President, convened by my procopt
of 21 Fobruary 1947, upon the complotion of the trinls plready boegun
and oxcept in the ovent of revision of eases nlroody tricd.

/a/ Cu As Pownall
C. L. POTHNALL,
Rear Admirnl, U. 5. Hovys

oci
GDEdI'. Gt E. Iﬂgl.",llB_- jun:.t.!"..
Judge Advoecctc, Military Commission,
Judgo Advoerte Gonmernl, U. S. Havys

TIFIED TO BE L TRUE COFY:

. ¥ i Aﬁ;qp¢7 Jcﬂuf .’

= -1-..' ‘ 1 d
! B ATTI%4 BN R

d ft'_'. 4.'._":--—. +%

-t A S P .




74

o |
S

UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
COMMANDER MARIANAS

FF12/117=11/(mc-20)
13=JDl=rhj
Sordial: 11405 22 Apr 1947
From: The Commandor Marinnas Area.
To 1 Roar Admirnl Arthur G, Robinson, U, S, Navy =
Prosident, Military Commission, Guam,

Subject: Chango in momborship of Commission,

1 Licutonnnt Colonol frthur /. Poindexter, U. 8. Marine Corps,

is hercby appointed a member of tho military commission of which you are
president, convened by nmy precopt of 21 Fobruary 1947, viece Colonel Vornon

M. Guymon, U, 8, Marine Corps, hereby relicved, upon the completion of trinls
alroady bogun, and excopt in ovent of rovision of eases nlroady tricd,

;ﬂf‘ C. A Pownnll
Ce Ae POWNALL,
Rear Admirel, U, S. Navy,

oot
Lieut. Col. A. 4. Poindoxtor,
Col., V. M, Guymon,
Judge ‘dvocate, Military Commission,
Judgo fdvocato Goneral, U, S, Navy .

Wiy,
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UNITED STLATES PACIFIC FLEET
COMMANIER MARLINAS

FF12/117-11/("C-20)
13~JDM=rhj
Serialt 11445 23 Lpr 1947
From:t Tho Commander Marlanas Area.
To 1 Rosr Admiral Lrthur G. Robinson, U. S, Navy,=
President, Military Commidsion, Gunm,
Subject: Change in membership of Commissicn.
1, Mojor Jamos H, Tatsch, U, S. Marine Corps, is heroby

appointed a member of tho nilitory commission of which you are

prosident, convened by my precept of 21 February 1947, vice Licuten=
ant Coloncl Arthur L. Polndoxter, U. 8, Marine Corps, heroby relioved.

/8/ C. Ls Pownall
C. A. POWNALL, ;
RDU.I' muﬂl, U. S'l H-EW-

lieut. Col. A. ie Poindexter.
“:Ljo'f J- H-. Tﬂt“-hi

Judge ldvoente, Kilitnry Commission,
Judge Advocnto General, U. S« Hovye

TO BE A TRUE COFY:




W6-2/FF12 {
13=-JDM-on : -
Sorialt 12301 7 May 1947 ' 'j
Fromi Tho Commandor Marianas Arca. w
To Ronr Admiral A~thur G, ROBINSON, U. S, Navy.

Subjoct: Appointmont of a Judge Advoonto to Commiseion.

1.
horchy appo

arc prosido

Lioutonant Commandor Joscph A. RECAN, Unitod Statos Navy, is -
intod a Judgo Advoente of tho Mi1itary Commission of which you
nt, convoned Yty my procopt of 21 Fobrunry 1947 4

/a/ C. As Pownall
C. A. POWNALL

Roar Admiral, U, S. Navy,

Commandor Marinms Arone




FF12/A017-11/("-20)/  UNITED STATES PACIFIC. FLEET
13-UEC-on COMMANDER

MARTANLS "
Sorial: 12973 26 Moy 1947
L1
From1 The Comr andor Marienns Arca.
To 1 Roar Adriral Arthur G, Robinson, U, S, Navy =
Prosidort, Military Commission, Guom.
Subjoct: Change in mcmborship of Commissions
1. Licut, Col. William K, LANMAN, Jr,., USMC 04681, is

horoby appointod a memtor of tho military commiseion of which you aro
prosidont, convcnod by ay procopt of 21 Fo 1947, vico Major

Jamos H, Tn'huch, U, S. Marino Corps, horcby d, upon tho complotion
of trinls nlrondy bogun, and mpt- in ovont of rovision of cascs
alroady triod,.

f-f c. A. Pormall
RSk Pt ol ORI
oc: Lt. Col. W.K. Lanmon, Jr.
Major J.H. Tatsch,

Judgo Advocatco, Military Commissions
Judgae Advoento Gonoral, U. S. Navy.

IFIED TO BE A TRUE COFX:
;ovfﬁp, Letat &#SH.
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FFl2/116-2 UNITED STATES PLCIFIC FLEET

13=JDM=cn COMUNDER MARTIANIS
Sorialt 12147
Tromt The Commander Marionas Aroa.

Tos Licutonart Commander Joseph.lL. REGLN, USH, and/or

Liertenant James P, KSMNY, USN, and/or

your SucCCosSCTS 1n‘nf1‘:.no nes Tadge Adwocatos,

Mi1itrry Commiseion, Comuendor Mailanas.

Subject: Charges ond Spocificntions in the cnso of :
1-20%8
AN T, Broshd, V' 7
m -Jmép EEQL,.-ID; a
!!iiaHTl Iﬂilﬂigl IIJ-J ."rh
wASLLURA, Shrapel,eer—2 0¥ ©

SIOSHIZLTE, Kensaburo
=
MLTANIBE. Mitsuo,
I HIDE, Momoru
i 4

AUNLSHIIY., Tatsusaburo,
8 NADL, Tsvnoo, .

#!Jm -wm q 1 DEmﬁﬁ‘Eﬂ:ﬁl

wAR/BOL, Toichiro,
i'ﬂr'g;ln;&'” E]_.;gr.l l'

buro
ATMTNE, Kasztio,
5 e uml

wHITSUR.SHI, Klchigoro,

8 May 1947

1. The nhove nacod persons will bo tried before the Military

Conmission of which you rro Judge rdvocate upon the follewing
spocificsticons. You #ill notily the presidont of the commlzs

chnrgos ard
1on oecordingly,

inform the noenzed of tho dote sot for Arin), and summon nll witnosses, both

for tho prosoccution and for “he defonse,.

CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE LMD CCRFECIED COPY:

Joseph fis Rogan,
Licutenint Commender, U. S. Navy,

J! M‘e Ldvocnte.
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li f CHLRGE I \
' MURDER |
SCECIFICATION 1 i

In that ITRUWT IGroshd, teer n Sergeon Captain, Imerial Japanese
Nevy, Commanaing Lif'leer ot the Yourtk Naval Hospital, atached to the
militery installnticne of the Iapeorial Japanese Navy, Dublin Island, Truk,
Atoll, Crroline Islands, and whilc so serving nt the snid ‘ourth Naval
Hoepital, 7ith OKVY/., Teokikasu, deceased, then s Surgeom Cormandor,
Imperial Japancso Nnvy, attached to the Fourth Navnl Hospitel, and lBREIANI,
Reljiro, deconsed, them a Surgeon Lic “onant, Imperial .npancse Navy,
attechod to the Fourth evnl Housoital, end othors unknesmn, did, nt Dublon
Island, Tyuk Atoll, Carciine Islnndz, on or about 30 Jocunry 1944, rt o
time whon a stato of wne cristod botween the United Stntes of Amorien, its
Allice and Dercndencies. ard the Imperial Japanose Empire. wilfully, folsne
icusly, wiksh premoditotien and maliec aforethought, nnd without justifiable
erusc, nssault, strike, injurc, infost end kill, by oxperimenting, with
injections of virulont Lrotorin, with cxposurcs to shock nnd with othor
mothods, the oxact n-ture rpd chrrector of which arc to the relotor unknown,
six (6) Amoricen Priscaors of Wor, nemcs to 4ho rolator unknown, then end

thoro hcld coptif¥e by tho nrmod forces of Jopan, this in viointion cf the
law and custous of war,

CERTIFIED TO BE . TRUE LHD CORRECTED CUFY:

. Josoph ., Togan,
' Lieutenant “ommandor, U. §. Novy,
| Judge Advocnta,




CHARGE I (cortinued)
SPECIFIC. "TON 8

In that IWANAMT, Iliroshi, them a Surgecn Cartain, Irmperiel Japanese Havy,
Commanding Cfiicer of tne Fourth Haval Hospital erd SAKAGANMI, Shinji, then a
corpeman warrant cflicer, Imperinl Japanese Navy, attachad to the Fourth Haval
Hospital, both attached 1n 4he militery installations of 4+he Juperial Japanese
Navy, Dublon Islandi, ol £5901, fNarcilea Jslends and whils =c serving at sald
military installaticos ¢f +na lmericl Joaenose Navy, act’ng with OKUYAMA,
Tokikayu, deceased, ‘hen a Smgecn Commanier, Imperial Jaranase Navy, and others
unknown, did, eack urd tosether, at Dublan Tsland, Truk .itoll, Caroline Islonda,
on or acout 1 February 1944, at a time when a stats of war eiisted between the
United Stntes of America, 1ts Allies and Dapendencies, and the Imperial Japanase
Empire, wilfu'ly, faion onsly, with premeditation and msiice aforethought, ard
without justifiable vaues, assault, strike, injure, blrsh and kill by explosions
of dynamito and strarguir:ion, -0 (2) Arerican Prisoners of War, names 1o bre
relator crimoim, ihan end {here held captive by the arred forces of Jepan, thls
15 violation of tha law aud cugtors =~ Viaie

CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECTED COPY:

Josevh li. Tegan,
Lieutenant Commander, U. S. Havy,
Judge Advocate.
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CHARGE I (econtimued) \
SPECIFICATION 3

In thet IWANAMT, Hiroshi. then a Surge~n Captain, Taperial Japanese Navy,
Commarding €fficer :f the Fou-*i Naval hosvital and Chiel Surgeon of the Fourth
Fleot, attached to the militery :nstallaticns of the Impesial Jopanese Navy,
Dublon Island, Truk .tsll, Carcline Islands, KAMIKAWA, hidehirc, then a surgaon
lioutenant, Imperial Japancse Navy, OISHI, Tetsuo, then a surgeon lieutenan:,
Impetial Japancse Navy, ASAMUR., Shunpel, thon an ensign, Imperial Japanese vy,
YOSHIZATA, Kensaburc, then a corpsman chief netty officer, Imperial Japanese |
Navy, KOMMA, Hachiro, then a corpsman chief petty officer, Imperial Japanese ;
Navy, WATAMIBE, Mitsuo, then n paymaster chiof petty off iner, Imperial Japauese |
Navy, TANABE, Mamoru, them a corpsman ohief petty officer, Imperial Japanes2 |

, MUKAI, Yoshihisa, then a corpsman chief petiy officor, Imperial Japancse '
Navy, KLTASHIMA, Tatsusaburo, then a corpsman patty officer first class, Im-
perial Japaneso Navy, SAW.DA, Tsunco, then a paymaster netty officer first clezs,
Imperial Japanese Navy, TANAKL, Tokunosuks, then a corpsman petty officer first
class, Impeidal Jepanese Navy, NAMIT/ME, Kazuo, then a corpsman potty officer
second class, Imperial Japanose Navy, TAKAISHI, Susumu, then a corpsman petiy
officer first clnss, Imperial Japanese Navy, LKIBORI, Teolchiro, then a corpamal
petty officer second class, Imperinl Japanesec Navy, KUMABLRL, Hiroyuki, thon a '
corpsman potty officer second class, Imporial Japanese Navy, TSUTSUI, Kleaburo,
then a corpsman potty officer socond eclass, Impcrial Japanese Navy, MITSUHLSEI,
Kichigoro, thon a corpsmen potty officor second class, Imporial Japanese Navy,
all attachod to and sorving at the Fourth Naval Hospitel, attached to the mili-
tary instollations of tho Imporinl Japancse Nrvy, nt Dublon Island, Truk Atell,
Caroline Islends, and othors to the rclator unknown, did, ench and together,on
or rbout 20 July 1944, ot Dublon Island, Truk 4tell, Caroline Islands, at a
time whon a state of wnr existed botween the United States of Lmerica, its Allies
and Dovondencies, and tho Imperial Japancse Empire, wilfully, foloniously, with
promoditation and mnlice aforethought, ~nd without justifianble causec, anssault,
strike cnd ki11, by bayonoting with fixed bayonets, spearing with spears, and
by bohooding with swords, two (2) Amorican Prisoners of War, nomes to the :
relator unknown, both thon and thoro held captive by the armod forces of Japan,
this in violntion of the law and customs of ware i

‘2

CERTIFIED TO BE L TRUE AND CORRECTED COFY:

Joseph A. Rogan,
uﬂmmm ﬂmr, E. E. m’
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l CHARGE II
: VIOL!TION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WLR

SPECIFICLTION 1

In that INANMI, Hiroshi, then a Surgcon Captain, Imporinl Japanese
Nrvy, Commanding Officer of the Fourth Maval Hosnital, attached to the
militery installations of the Imporinl Japancse Navy, Dublon Island, Truk
Ltol), Caroline Islands, and while so sorving nt said Fourth Naval Hospital,
did, nt Dublon Ieland, Trulk Atoll, Cnroline Islands, on or about 30 January
1944, ot a time when n state of war existed botwoen the Unitod States of
Lmorica, its Allics and Dependencies, nnd tho Imperial Japanose Empire,
unlawfully disrcgard and fnil to dischnrgo his duty as tho Commanding
Officer of tho Fourth Naval Hospital to control the oporations of members
of his command, and persons subject to his control nnd suporvision, namely,
OKUY M., Tokiknzu, decensed, then a Surgeon Commnnder, Imperinl Japanese
Navy, attached to the Fourth Nowel Hospital and NABET/NI, Redjiro, deccased,
thon a Surgeon Licutenant, Imperinl Jepanese Nevy, attached to the Fourth
Naval Hoepital, and othcrs unknown, p.rmitting thom the aforcsaid persons
and persons unknown, to kil unlawful'y nnd cause to be killed unlawfully,
on or about 30 January 1944, nt Dublon Island, Truk .toll, Cmrroline Islands,
with medicnl and othor exmer‘monts, six (6) American Prisoners of War, names
to tho relntor unknown, thon end there heold coptive by the armed forcee of
Japan at said Ltoll, this in violrtion of the low and customs of war.

CERTIFIED TO BE . TRUE ND COHRECTED CO"Y1

Jogeph i, Rognan,
Lisutenant Commander, U. S. Navy,
Judge ldvoento,.
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CH/RGE II (eontinuod)
SPECIFIC.TION 2

In that IW.NA'I, Hiroshi, thon a Surgeon Captain, Imperial Jap~nese
Navy, Commanding Officor of the Fourth Naval Hospital, attachéd to the
militery installations of the Imperial Japanose Navy, Dublon Island, Truk
lyoll, Carolinc Islends, and while so serving nt tho said Fourth Naval
Hospitnl, did, rt Dublon Island, Truk /toll, Caroline Islands, on or nbout
1 Fobrurry 1944, nt a time vhon o state of war existod botween the United
Statos of Imcrica, its Allies and Dopendoncies, and the Imperial Japanese
Empiro, unlawfully disrogrrd and fnil to dischnrge his duty as the
Commnnding Officer of the said Fourth Nrval Bespital to control the
operrntiors of mombers of his commrnd and p:rsons subjeet to his control
and supervision, nemely, OKUY.MA, Tokiknsu, deconsod, then a Surgeon
Commnndor, Imporinl Jaopnnesc Navy end SAKLG/ )T, Shinji, thon o corpsman
warrant officer, Imporinl Japancsc NMavy, and othor persona unknown, per-
mitting them, the aforosnid porsons and porsons unknown to kill unlawfully
ond cousc to bo killed unlawfully, on or about 1 Fobruary 1944, ot Dublen
Island, Truk ftoll, Caroline Islnnds, by oxplosions of dynrmite and strangu-
1ntion, tmo (2) Lmerican Prisoncrs of Warg nnmos to the rolator unknown, then
and thoro hold captive by the armed forces of Jopan at tho said ntoll, this
in violetion of the low and customs of wer,

CERTIFIED TO RE A EHVE AND CORRECTED COFI:

b
|

& Joseph A. Rogan,
Lieutonant Commander, Us S. Navy,
Judge Advocate,




CHARGE 1I (eontinucd)
SPECIFICATION 3

In that IW.N:MI, Hiroshi, thon a Surgeon Cantain, Imporinl Japanese
Navy; Commanding Offieor of tho Fourth Nrwval Hospital, attached to tho
militnry installetions of the Imperinl Japnnesc Novy, Dublon Island, Truk
Atoll, Carolino Islands, and whilo so sorving ot the sald Fourth Naval
Hospitrl, did, ot Dublon Island, Truk [toll, Carolino Islnnds, on or about
1 Fobruary 1944, nt o timo whon n state of war cxistod betwecn the United
Stotos of Lmerica, ite Allies nnd Dopondoncios, and tho Imperial Jopanceo
Empirc, unlawfully,disrogrerd and fail to dischorge his duties es Commanding

Officer of the said Fourth Nnvnl Hospital to toke such monsurcs as were
within his power and appropristo in tho circumstances to protect two (2)
Americnn Prisonors of War, nemos to tho relrtor unknown, thaheld coptive
by tho armed forcos of Japan, at Dublon Islond, Truk Ltoll, Caroline
Islends, ag it wns his duty to do, in that he pormitted the unlawful killing
with oxplosions of dynrmite nnd strangulation, by members of his command and
porsons subjoct to his control and suporvision, of the snid two (2) tmoriean
Prisoncrs of Viar, in violrtion of the law and customs of war.

CERTIFIED TO DE A TRUE AND COR™ECTED COFY:

Josoph Le Rogan,
Licutonant Commander, U. 8. Novy,
Judgo Ldvoeate,

L |




CHARGE II (continued) .
SPECIFICLTICN 4

In that ImaumMr, Hiroshi, thon n Surgeon Captain, Imperial Japancse Nevy,
Commanding Officor of the Fourth Navrl Hosnitnl and Chicf Surgeon of the Fourth
Fleet, nttached to the military installntions of tho Impcrial anumsﬁ Nevy,
Dublon Islnnd, Truk /toll, Crroline Islands, and while so serving at sald
Fourth'Nrval Hopspital, da y on or about 20 July 1944, at Dublon Island, Truk
Ltoll, Corolino Islands, at o time when a state of war existed between the
United Statos of Ameriecan,, its Allics and Depondencics, and the Imperial Japan-
oso Emnire, unlawfully disrogrrd and fail to discharge his duty as Commanding
Officer of tho said Fourth Naval Hospitrl, to control the oporntions of mom—
borgcof his command and persons suBject to his control and supervision, namoly,
KLMIK/¥.., Hidehiro, then a surgeon lioutenant, Imperial Japanese Navy, OISHI,
Tetsuo, thon a surgeon licutennnt, Imperial Japnnese Nevy, ASAMURA, Shunpol,
then an onsign, Imperinl Japanese Nevy, YOSHIZLY., Kensaburo, then a corpsman
chicf potty officcr, Impcrinl Japancse Navy, HOM!., Hachiro, then a corpsman
chief potty officcr, Imporial Japancso Navy, WAT.N/BE, Miteuo, then a paymaster
chicf potty officcer, Imporial Japancse Navy, TANADE, Mamoru, then a corpsman
chief petty officor, Imperianl Jepancese Nevy, MUKLI, Yoshihisa, then a corpsman
chiof petty officcr, Imperial Japonose Navy, KAW SHIMA, Tatsusaburo, then a
corpsman potty officor first olass, Imperisl Japonese Novy, SLWLDL, Tsunao,
then o paymaster petty officer firet class, Imporial Japanose Navy, TLHAKA,
Tokunosuko, then n corpsman petty officer first clnse, Imporinl Japancse Navy,
NiY!T!ME, Kesuo, thon a corpsman petty officor socond elnss, Imporlial Japonese
Navy, T.K/R.D., Yoshio, thon o Potty Officer Firet Olass, Imperial Japanese
Navy, AKABORI, Toichiro, then n corpsman potty officer sccond class, Imperial
Jopancse Nevy, KUVLBIR.,, Hiroyuke, then a corpsmen pétty officer sccond class,
Imperinl Jopanesc Navy, TSUTSUIL, Kisaburo, thon o corpsman petty officer second
olrss, Imperinl Japanesc Nnvy, TAKLAISHI, Susumu, then n corpsman potty officer
first elass, Impcrial Japanese Mavy, | TSUHLSHI, Kichigoro, thon a corpsman
petty officer second class, Imperinl Japanese Navy, all attached to and serving
at the Fourth Nnval Hospital, and other porsons unknown, pecrmitting them, the
aforcedld persons, and porsons unknown, to strike unlawfully, assault and kill,
and cause to be killed, by bayoncting with fixed banyonote, spenring with spears,
and by boheading with ewords, two {T Lmorican Prisonors of War, nomos to the
rolntor unknown, eaid /morican Prisoners of War being then and there held
oenptive by the nrmed forcos of Japan on said island, this in violation of the
low and customs of wnr,

CERTIFIE™»TO BE /i TRUE [ND CORRECTED COFY3

Joseph L. Rogan,
Lieutenant Commander, U. S, Navy, &
Judge [.dvocate, :
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In that IWANAMI
Navy, Commanding

Japanese Nevy, Dublon Island,
serving at the said Fourth Na

CHARGE II (continued)

SPECIFIC/TION §

» Hroshi, then a Surgeon Captain, Imperial Japancee
Officer of tho Fo
the Fourth Fleet, attached to

urth Naval Hospital, and Chicf Surgeon of
the military installations of the Imporial
Truk Atoll, Carolino Islands, and while so

val Hospital, did, at Dublon Island, Truk,itoll,

Caroline Islands, on

or rbout 20 July 1944, at a time when a state of war

existod betweon the United States of dmerica, its L11i0s and Dependencies, and
the Imperial Japanese Empirc, unlawfully disrognrd and fnil to discharge his
duty s Commanding 6fficor of the esnid Fourth Naval Hospitnl, to tnke such
meosures as were within his powor and approprinte in tho eircumstances to pro=
tect two (2) American Prisoners of War, names to tho rolator unknown, then hold
captive by the nrmed forees of Japan, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline
Ielands, as it wns his duty to do, in thrt he permitted the unlawful killing
with beyonetsy sponrs and swords, by mombers of his command nnd poreons
subjoct to his control and supervision, of said two (2) Amoriean Prisoners

of Wnr, in violntion of the law and customs of wrr.

CERTIFIED TO BE / TRUE LND CORRECTED COPY:

Jn';snph ‘I;. Rogan,
Licutenont Commander, U, 8. Nnvy,
Judge Ldveato,
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CH/RGE II (continusd)

SPECIFICLTION 6

In that IWANAMI, Hiroshi, then a Surgeon Captain, Imperial Japanese
Novy, Commanding Offiecer of tho Fourth Naval Hospital, attached to the
militory inetallctions of the Imporial Japencee Nevy, Dublon Islend, Truk
Ltoll, Cnrolino Islande, and whilo so sorving at the said Fourth Naval
Hoepital with OKUYAM., Tokikasu, deceasod, thon a Surgeon Commander, Imperinl
Japancso Navy, attachcd to tho Fourth Naval Hospital and NLBETANI, Reijiro,
deceased, then a Surgeon Lioutenant, Imperinl Japaneso Navy, nttached to the
Fourth Naval Hospital, and othors unknowm, did, at Dublon Ieland, Truk
itoll, Caroline Islands, on or about 3 February 1944, nt a timo vhon a stnte
of wnr oxisted botocn the Unitod Statos of America, its Allics and
Dependencies, and the Imperial Jnpanese Empirc, wilfully end unlowfully
provent and causo to be provemtod tho homorable burial of eight (8) Aderican
Prisoners of War, names to the relrtor unknowm, who died in the cnptivity
of tho Japancse armed forces, by dissection and mutilation of the bodies of
the said prisoners, in violrtion of the low and customs of wnr.

-_ J/e/ C. A. Pownall,
‘i c; .ﬁ.. PGHHI.LL.
Roar Admiral, U, . Navy, !
Tho Commandor Marianas Lrea. 4

—

CERTIFIED TC BE .4 TRUE (LND CORRECTED COFY:

Joseph A. Regan,
! Lioutm ant Commandor, U. 5. Navy,
. Judge Advoeate,
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10th June 1947
OBJECTIONS TO THE CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS
ACCUSED SURCEON CAPT. IWAMAMI, HIROSHI, IJN, AND 18 OTHERS.

Def ense Counsel
KOWATA, Hideo

Homorable President and the members of the Commission,

The accused submit the following objections to the charges and spee-
ifications of this case. For convenience the objections will be separated
into Objection to ites wording and to ite contents. Furthermore, the
latter will be separated into problems dealing with the emtire Specifica-
tions and the onee dealing with each specific Specification,

I Elljueti;m on Wording:
l, Objections to the terms of the ranks of the acoused.

(a) I wish the following corrections made on the terms of
of the renks of the accused which appears in the charges:

Surgeon Capt. Iwanami, Hiroshi, IJN
Surgeon Lt.Comdr, Kamikawe, Hidehiro, IJN
Surgeon Lt, Olshi, Tetsuo, IJN.
Lt. Asamura, Shimpei (Asamura being a line officer no correection

is necessary,
Corpsman Lt.(jg) Sakagami, Shinji, IJN
Corpsman Ens, Yoshisawa, IJN
C‘Wﬂh W.0. HD‘, Hﬂﬂhim. IJN
Paymaster 4.0, Jatanabe, Mitswo, IJN
Corpeman 7,0, Tanabe, Mamoru, IJN
Corpeman W,0, Mukai, Yoshihisa, IJN
Corpeman Chief Petty Officer Kawashima, Tatsusaburo, IJN
Paymaster Chief Petty Officer Sawada, Teuneo, IJN
Corpsman Chief Petty Officer Tanaka, Tokunosuke, IJN
Corpsman Chief Petty Officer Akabori, Toichiro, IJN
Corpsman Chief Petty Officer _ Hiroyuki, IJN
Corpsman Chief Petty Officer Tsuteui, aburo, IJN
Corpsman Chief Petty Officer Namatame, Kasuo, IJN

Chief Petty Officer Takaishi, Susuma, IJN

Corpsman Chief Potty Officer Mitsubashi, Kichigoro, IJN

§

: (b) I wish the following correction be made on the terms of
-\ the rank of the acoused which appears in the Speoifications.

Surgeon Lt., Kamikaws, Hidehiro, IJN.
Surgeon Lt, Oishi, Tetsuwo, IJN

h.mm.lﬂ{ﬂ“w
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Corpsman lst Class Petty Officer Kawashima, Tatsusaburo, IJN
1st Class Petty Officer Sawada, Tsuneo, IJN
Corpenan lst Class Petty Officer Tanaka, Tokunosuke, LJN
| Corpsmen 2nd Class Petty Officer Akabori, Toichiro, IJN | {
Corpeman 2nd Clase Petty Officer Kuwabara, Hiroyuki, IJN. y
Corpemen 2nd Clase Petty Offlcer Teutesui, Kisaburo, LJH
Corpeman 2nd Classe Petty Officer Namatame, Kasuo, LJN
(Please take special notice)

Corpeman lst Class Petty Officor Takaishi, Susumu, IJN
Corpsman 2nd Class Petty Officer Mitsuhashi, Kichigoro, IJN

I request the asbove correction because in the Japanose Imporial _
Navy all officers other than line of ficers havo terms as Surgeon, Mediocal |
Corps, Paymastor, ote. bofore their rank.

2. In oll the specifications, the term "Fourth Fleet Hospital" is
used, but in the Japanese Imperial Navy there is no military installation
of this term. Itmldhmﬂmtdhrmdu'marmmﬂﬂuﬁtﬂ'

II Objoction as to contents:
1. Objoctions common to all tho chargos and spocifications

(a) In nll of tho spocifications it is stotod as follows:
"Anorican prisonors of war, namos to tho rolator unknown,"”. As it is sot
forth, it doos not ecloarly indicate the victim of tho crimo and thoroforo
it is not cloar who tho victim is. I sincoroly beliove it is unlawful to
alloge this as a fact in tho chargos, In tho first placo the concreto
Mﬂaumuumltmmeuumutnhmbm. To identi-
\ fyuurinﬂttiluumﬂ.llthntthatiﬂ,dw,plmu,thauﬂni.ml,tha
victin, and tho conmerete contents of the erimo is sot forth clearly. At
a mindrun, the-hnvaraquimmtlmntnhntfurthinthauhm,m |
in these charges, all that is stated is thot, "Prisoners nanecs unknown," .
This @ees not identify the vietin; tharofora, it dooe mot fullfill the
minimem roquirements in tho above charges. Names are not the only nmeans by
which to identify a person. Thorefore ovon if tho nane is unknown, I
beliove this requiremont can bo fullfilled by listing in detail the address,
profeseion, age, build, physical appearance and the clothing of the person.
But in thosc chargos it doos mot state oven onc neans of identifying a
porson; including by name. o eannot overlook the fact that tho requiro-
. nonts of the charges aro not complete -

Bspocially in this case where tho accuscd in this chargo arc alleged
to have violatod tho law and custons of war, To enablo the U.S. Military
[ wwuwm’cﬂm,mmmumthaumdmnum-
ﬂwunnﬁtﬁhmhhpmﬂu-mmmmunnﬂthu
U8. Imﬂmtmummmmmuu-mmm#
far® 4in the charges. Put how can it be judgod that the victime wero
m,ﬂﬁum,w,wmumnurmﬂuwawur




mmu:]l., ot alj

la logalito des delits ot dos poinis" (prinéiplo of the legal-
ity of crino and punishmont) is fundancntal principlo of eriminal law

the
in tho modorn civilised statos. thu-mmwm {
the chargos stand for? That custons do the the chargos
nean? And what punishnonts are provided for violation of these lows

1, Objoctions to Specification 1 of Charge I.

The spocification allogoe, "with nothods, the axaot nature and
character of vhich arc to the rolator unknomm,® But in order to identify o
erinc vhich conmsists of a conmcrote act of a comercte person, the contents
of his act rust be comerotely shosm; this is vhat I have stated before.
mwmmﬂmmumuamaum onvirommont, if
the contents of the act are mot clear, we camnot admit a casudlreolation
botwoen then, TMorefore, such a vaguo oxprossion as "with netbods, tho
exnot nature and charactor of which are to the relator unknown" is nean-
ingloes as & deseription in a charge, and I believe it should be rejocted.

2. Objections consorning the duplication of the specification in Charge
II.

(a) Specification 3 of Charge II states: ".., he permitted the un-
mmmﬂﬁmmnmufumwm-umhm,wm
arhhmnduﬂpcrmluhjuttnhumutnlmdwhhn, of the
nidlmtmhimﬂuflu,'mm-hunmmmqﬂwt
tho aceused IVAMAMI in the sccond spoecification of tho sanme charge. This
iz olearly a duplication and ought to be rejected. ]

(b) Specification 5 of Charge II states: "... ho permittod the
mmﬂﬁw.mmm,wmaﬂmm
mwmmmmhmmmw,ﬂmm
Prisonare of War® but this also has already been alleged ogainst the accus-
od IWANAMI in the 4th speeification of the sccond charge. This is also
cloarly a duplication and ought to be rejocted,

9, Objection concerning the relation betweon Specification 1 of
Charge I and Spooification 2 of Charge II, Specification 2 of %

and Spocification 2 of Chargo II, Specification 3 of Charge I and
eation 4 of Charge II.

Specification 1, 2 and 3 of Charge II cach and all, allogoes , as
the object of ite M,mrmmtmmwﬂﬁm
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1, :.m;:tcwnnmqummmmhumhmm.
m,mummmm,nm.tmm ther of the
|l corrosponding Spocifications should bo deloted.

od

hmmwﬁummmﬂ.ﬂnzd
Charge I and Spocifiontion 3 of Charge II, Specification 3 of Charge I and
Spoeifieation 5 of Chargo II.

Il&pulﬂmtimiunﬂjnfmnr(nl,thumudﬂlﬂllhhaldro—
muuumu-mmwmmmurwm&wmm
dering the Anerican P.0.W.'s. However, in Specificetion 3, and 5 of Charge
chnnemuadmllﬂlhubwnmﬁutﬂ'fornqlntafmmm
the identionl ineddent, in that he did not take such measures as were
ﬂﬂ!nﬂimﬂmﬂwuﬂhhﬂdathcmwmmm-
P.0.%W,'s who were the victinme., But, lot us considor whother we ean axpect

for the vietin, from a person who is condermed aos murdering
that personf The conelusion is obvious, That is, from the legal point of
ﬂ-,Ihnmﬂﬂﬂtm:wm,Mt“lut#Wﬂtha
accusod mmmmtmunmr.n.r.'-mmh
batmlndodinhinrupndhﬂivfnrmﬂdmhumm“-
deoned in Charge 1. However, to have already indictod the accused IWANAMI
furm-'mmhud,udmthnuﬂuthuuuthunqlm#m
ummmnmmmmunﬁurumm. 1
bdinn,ﬁuhamnuunufuhmuww. Therefore, olther
of the corresponding specifications should bo oxpunged .

1 Igmm;hntwmithnm-uquﬂmtmlumnortha
original objection, to the best of

HGENE B. KERRICK, Junior,
Lieutenant, U. S. Naval Reserve,
Iﬂmﬂb"t
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Objections to the Charges and Specifications in the case of Captain
Iwanand, Hiroshi, I.J.N, et al, Delivered by Martin E. Carlson, Commander
U.S.N.R., Defense Counsel on Tuesday, June 10, 1947 before the Military
Thaty | e = s —

All the accused further objeoct to the charges and speeifications
for the following reasons:

First, the acoused object to the trial in joinder. Section 17, Haval
Courtes and Boards reads: " = Accused persons will not
be joined in the same charge and specification unless for concert of
action in an offense.

"The pere faot that several persons happen to have committed the
sane offense at the same time does not authorised their being joined in
the charge."

bg':.;:' T7-1919 etates: Trial in joinder: ™hen joint trial should
not .

"The mere fagt that several persons happen to have cormitted the
sarno offonse at the sane tine does not authoriszed their being joined in
tho charge, Thus where two or nmore persons in the maval service take
oceasion to desert or absent themsclvos without loave, in company but
not in pursuance of a common unlawful design and concert, tho gcase is not
one of a single joint offense, but of scvoral scparate offensos of the
sano character, which arc no less sevoral in law through committed at
the same nmonent."

"File 3&262-5'?1&, G.C.M. Roc. No. Mi‘

L]

C.M.0. 1-1929 roads: %It is well sottled that the nocossary clement.
for a joint charge and joint trial are that the offonse must be one that
is not in its nature sevoral, and that thero ouet exiet a conspirecy or
concert of astion.

In Digost of Opinions of tho Judgo Advocate Genoral of tho Army
(1901) p. 201 it is statod: Proporly to warrant tho joining of seworal
persons in tho samo charge and bringing thom to trial together thoroon,
the offonso mast bo such As rogquirod for its cormission a combination of
fiction and mast havo boon committod by the aseusod in concert or in pur-
suance of o cormon intent....."

Tinthrop's Military Law, p. 208 statos: "But vhenover tho offunsec
is, in its maturo, sovoral there can be mo joinder."

In footnotc 3 on page 208, Tinthrop quotes 2 Hawkins, ¢ 25, 8 89,
as follows: "Thore the offonse indiected doth not wholly arise from the
joint act of all the defondants, but fron such act joined with some
personal and particular defect or afidesion of cach defondant, without
which it would be no effensc, .... the indictnont muet charge then
sevorally and not jointly."

Not only oro these ninoteon accused joined in trial to thoe projudice
of oagh onc individually but they are joined with "and othors unkmown®,
and others to tho relator wnkmown", "and other persons unknown®, This
joindor with other persoms uninown is most projudieial to the substantive
rights of tho acoused bocauso no one of these accused can properly pre=-
paroe his dofensc no kmowing who is included in tho term other persons

There is a definito conflict of intorost betwoen the parties joined

R CoP —
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{8 as wo havo st ted nost projudicinl becausc the acoused would like to

eall as witnossos in their behalf cortain porsons, All such persons ore

roluctant to testify on tho grounds that if they were presont at tho

umnrmmmﬂwnﬂmthquaumﬂltruthulnpnrnn-uhmud

with erine. Tho extont of the rule laid down in Scetion 332 of the U.S.
tino of war to porsons who because of

;
|
.
:
;
1
g
:
:
:
»
E
g
:
:

the nenbors of the group to bo presont. We hold that Military
Law should be applied and not Civil law in such cascs.

C.M.0. 4=1935 is quotod on this point: "Tho meight of authority is
to the offoct that due to the differonco in legal rolationship of the
partics, tho stondard sot by tho eivil eourts should not bo followed by
nilitary authoritiocs ruch loss be binding upon thon."

Tho torm "and othor porsons unknowm® is furthor objoctionablo bogcouse
this onablos tho prosccution to ovado tho rule laid down in Tharton's
Criminal Bvidonco, Volunmo 2 section 714 which roads: "Narrativos of past
muﬂhnftarthump&mu:hﬁﬂhu:mutnﬂumtnmaﬂtﬂmnh
axccution or furtherance of tho comnon purposc inadnissible against co-
conspirators.” .

Btate v. Huckine Holde: "Omo conspirator docs mot - - = by ite
oxecution under his authority, authorizod his co-comspirator to nako
confossions or adrmissions of guilt for hin or to narrate past ovents."

"Thon the cormmon entorprisc is ot an ond, whethor by accorplishnent
or abandonnment, no one of tho comspirators is pormitted by any subsoquent
action or declaration of his own to affect tho othors.” fron dharton's
crir:l.mlzﬁ Evidence, Vol. 2, par, 714, citing Logan v. Unitod States, 144
U.8. 3t

Brown V. Unitod Statos, 150 U,8. 93

Sorenson V, State (C.C.A, 8th) 143, 820

Gall V. Unitod Statos, 166F, 419

Heugor V., Unitod States, 17W. 54

Morrow V. United Statos 11F, (2d4) 256

Lane V. United States, 34F. (24) 413

Collonger V. United States 50F. (2d) 345

Minner V. United Statos 57F, (2d) 506

Dandngarda V. Unitod States(C.C.A, 10th) 64F. (24) 182
Unit~d Statos V. Thito, 5 Crunch (C.C.A.) 38F, Cas No 16-675

Tho accused and particularly Captain Ivenand, Hiroshi objects to
spocification 1 of Charge I. Charge I is labelod "Murdor® but the speci-
fication does mot follow the sample spoeification in Sootion 53 Naval
Courts and Boarde, Spocification 1, Chnrge I contains many of the elo=
nonts of Conmon Law Murder and several of statutory Murder.

In Anerisan Jurisprudence Crirdnal Law page 158 we roads "There
are no cormon law offenses ageinst tho United States and the erine of
miuormwtuumnmthnmtothehduﬂﬂwm
mqthplunmmnmrwammhajmlﬁmmd
where by Act of Congress sush offenscs are and made punishable,
Citing Pottdt V. Valshe, 194 U.S. 205; 18 U,S5.C.A. Pare 451 ot Seq.

Sectden D-13, Haval Courts ond Boards states: "in the cases of the
more scrious offonses triable by provost court and military
cormdseion, there should be a specification as in court-martial
Mnﬂmmmnwumrmmmu—m

"N(2)".
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conferring jurisdiction, ..."

e shall rake a plea to tho jurisdiction of this econrdssion to try
cach and all of thoso aecused but wo horo object to all tho specifications

l of both Charge I and Charge II boeousc those spocifications do not show '
© jurisdiction, _ '*

fle objoct bocouse spocifications 1, 2, and 3 of Chargo I do mot
show the statite of murdor which hns becn violated, Not to set out tho
statute vorba*in is projudicial to tho substantive rights of the accusod

nndhnhpruﬂxﬂoﬁfmnprapnﬁuamhfmumtmm
| apprised ns t) the law ho has violated.

Tho spocificntions 1, 2 and 3 of Charge I alloge this to be in vio-
lation of tho law and custons of war, That law and what custons of war?
We hold that got to sot out such law ond custons is projudicial to the
substantive rights of thc acousod. Among othor things he is not fully
apprisod of the law and tho cunstoms hc has viclatod, ond cannot propare
a propor dofenso.

Spocification 1 of Chargo I is also objectionablo boecousc six sopa-
rate offonses rre allegod in ome spocification., This wo hold is not
good pleading. .

Spocification 1 of Chargo I alloges "six (6) American Prisoners of
~ar" nanes to the relator unknown"., This wo hold to be insufficiont as
a deseription in charging Coptoin Iwanand, Hiroshi with murder, We ask
that the spocification be anendod to show a roro conplote description of
tho vietime, HNot to do so is to projudice the rights of the accuscd.
Specification 2 of Charge I alloges at least four soparate offenses.

" This is nt good plending. "lo ghall refer to this lator on.

Speeification 3 allegos two soparate offensce in that two victins 1
aro allegod to have bocn killed, Eightoon acouscd are joined in this
onc spocifieation and tho victins arc said to be "two (2) Aperican
Prisoners of lar, nanes to tho relator unkmown". This all vary confusinz
nnﬂthaumuaddamtknmmﬂnremthﬂ;nppﬂlndurnﬂmuwiﬂz

which thoy orc chargod. All cighteen accusod are thereby prejudiced as
to their substantive righte,

For the obove cmuneratod reasons tho accusod Coptain Iwanani, Hiroshi
and Lt(jg) Sokngani, Shinji objoct to spocification 2 of Chargo I. They
objoct to trial in joindor and ospocially to trial with others unknown".

Two seperate offenses are alleged in one speeification.

Tho description of the victins: "two (2) “parican Prisoners of War,
mhﬁnrd&htuhnﬁ'umﬂﬂumtundmﬂptﬂmtmh

e tho nceusod of the erinc with which he is charged. This ‘epeci-
fication does mot on its fase show jurisdiction.

Cormon law murder as well as statutory murder is alleged. The

is the law or are the custons of war set
Mmhﬁmﬁtlhﬂtmjﬁiummmnﬂﬁuufmmd.
is

Jupancse Navy". This should road Warrant Officer Corpanan®.

w(3)" i |
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For tho roasons stated horetofore tho accused object to trial in
joinder in spocification three of Charge I. Becouse of the great and
sharp diversity of and clash of intcrests of the acoused it is most
projudieinl to all tho acoused to so be joinod with another in trial,
?urun.':.uﬂ; objectionable is it to be joined with "others to the relator

Karkown, Hidehiro is descoribed os a Lieutenant, Imperial Japanese
Novy as is Oishi, Tetsuo, They should both be described as Lieutenants,
Surgoeon, Irperial Japancee Nawy.

The insufficiency of deseription of tho victins thoy being only
deseribed as "two (2) Anerican:Prisonsrs of Jar, noncs to the relator
unknown® is objosted to as not boing a sufficient doscription to ndviso
the accused of tho eircunstancos under which it is claincd he committed
the erino to enable hin to make any defonse he may have. Section 27,
Naval Courts and Boards.

Spoecifications 1, 2, and 3 of Charge I are objectionable becauso of
tho forn of the spocifications, It is alloged that the accused did K11,
This wo hold is a nmero comclusion on the part of the pleader., The sample
spocification sct out in Soction 53 N.C.&B. contains no such allogation.

In spoeification 2 of Charge I there are at least four soparnto
offenses, chargos in one spocification. The nccused camnot properly pre-
pare thoir dofonsoc.

It is charged that tho accused did kill by axplosions of dynanite
and thon there has boon added and strangulation®, Cortainly these are
separato offonses,

Thon the victins nre said to bo two (2) Anericon Prisonors of War,
This nakoe at least four scparate offenses in onc speecifisation.

In Charge II specifications 2 and 3 we have a charge of neglect of
duty on tho nart of Captoin Iwanard, failure to discharge his duty to
control cortoin membore of his command in speeification 2.

In specification 3 of Charge II Captain Iwanani is charged with foil-
ure to discharge his duty as Cormanding Officer to toke such peasuros o8
woro within hie power and appropriate in tho circumstancos to protoct (2)
Anorican Prisoncrs of Tar in that he permitted tho unlawful killing with
exploeions of dynamite and strangulation, Thus in specification 2 of
Charge I it is ono offonse but inm “hargu II it is two offienscs as set
out in spocification 2 and 3 of Charge II.

This is very confusing and nost prejudicial to tho substantive right.
of the accused particularly Captain Iwanami and Lt.(jg) Sakogard, Shinji
becauso they arc not fully apprised of the erines with which thay are
charged. They are thus provented fron properly preparing their defonse.

The acoused and particularly Captain Iwanard, Hiroshi objects to
1dm-nmumu1hummwnﬁm
mmm-ummxnuuﬂuﬂhwnmu
mmdnﬁmuuhmmwuwm.mu
with noglect of duty rosulting in marder, Both charges cre founded on
tho sane incidont.
that

In C,M.0. it is stated and vilfullnoss are
"-L‘"?I?‘ m&. h indicato diffarant :ﬂ‘hl states.
YR : u(4)"
', ‘4 TROY COMTY
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"If the killing was 'wilful! as charged in the indictment, then it
not have been accidental or by "oulpable negligence”., The ternms
are inconsistent as they cannot both be true, If the killing was by cul-
rable negligence, then it wns nmot intentiomal.”

Thus the acocused Captain Iwanard is chargod with both wilful and

aegligent killing. This is prejudicial to tho substantive rights of the
scoused, -

This is o nilitary court, Both offenses are military offenses both
boing said to bo "in violation of the law and custons of war."

The vietins are not properly described so as to fully acquaint the
acocused with chargoe,

The accused as in Charge I objects to ondssion of law and the customs
of war which it is alleged the accused violated. To omit these lawea and
custons is prejudicial to the rights of the accused.

For the abovo reasons and the reasons sot forth under Charge I, the
accusod, particularly Captain Ivemami, objocts to specification 2, 3, 4,
5, aad 6. His rights as an accusod are projudiced by reason of such
allgzations ond want of allegations,

Respoctfully

Martin Enilius Carlson,
Gﬂﬂﬂ-ﬂﬂu‘, Uu.8.M.R.
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If the Commiseion please =

l umm-daummxmnmwmmﬂm 1

in ﬂﬂjnmuhmm-ﬂmmﬂuﬂ#mwm }
and rates assigned to the various defendants. If it is true that the prop=v
ummummﬂtmumhﬁ.udmu.mmnuu
solely with the defendants personally. While the case was under investigr-

The Japanese attorney refers to the accused Sakagami as 7.0, (Medical
Corps) Sakagami, IJN, Commander Carlson wishes to have the Specifications
changed so that Sakagami is called "Warrant Officer Corpeman®.

The Judge’ Advocate admits that designations such as "Pharmacist's
Mate" "Pay Clerk® aro mot used, However, this is due to the accused not
baving supplied this information when it was specifically requested.

In the cesc of the name of the Hospital, The only reason it is called
"Fourth Fleet Hospital" rather than Fourth Naval Hospital is because on
MWMthmlh-#alwmmthniuchﬂﬂm
toukcq;hinhm-ithudﬂnldnmutthinupitﬂhm- )
\ he personally told me that it was called the Fourth Fleet Hospital.

The Judge Advocste stands resdy to bring this matter to the attemtion *
of the Cogvening Authority if the Commission finds that a technical erwor
. has boen committed, However, mmunuummtmm- .
slon direct the attorneys for the accused to confer with them and definmite-
hmmurmﬁ-mammmmwwﬂmu'thau-
these alleged acts took place. Wo agaim state that this situation would
mhnnm-hutﬂmmmdmmuuuﬂumntﬁdrm
ranks or rates ltthetmmqmaquunmdh:rmunmhuofﬁ-
War Crimes Offise as they are apperently at the presemnt moment. 1

=3 Proper Pleading :-
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Undar Charge II = Violation of the Law and Customs of iar., We set
out 6 specifications namely a failure to control and a failure to protest.
All orimos against the accused Surgoon Captain Iwanami, The evidemee
subsequently oduced in the trial will show that Iwanami was as he is proesent-
alleged to be, the Commanding Officer of tho Fourt:. Fleet Hospital and an

such had a military duty to control properly the actioms of the men suboc; 4-
inate to him,

He also,as the Commanding Officer of the Hospital, had tho duty to
protect American Prisoncrs of War = or any prisoners of war for that mattor
from acte of violence and surely from murder at the hands of his subordinaicr

These specifications of charge II are not contradictory. The Commdse.c:
has tho final decision as to whether or not the defehdant did all of the
acts complained of or merely certain of them. Tho Judge Advocate must
allege against tho accused all specifications that ocan bo brought against
him.to prepere for the exigencies of the proof. The Commission thon has
thaﬂw.hnhntindinluhﬂnhnfthelpmm“ummmma

As the Commission ie sitting as a Yar Crimos Commissiom, they are
cognisant that International Law as exomplifiod by the Genevae (Prisoners
of War) Convention of 27 July 1929, prohibits the perpertration against
Prisencrs of Yar pf tho acte herein complainod of.

To roturn for the momont to the specifisations of Charge I. Tho Judge
Advocatee must prove each and every allegation of tho spocifications and
it is strange that the dofenmsc should complain whon by the addition of the
deseriptive words "this in violation eto =" tho Judge Advocates have
possibly addod to the burden of proof alroady carried by thom.

= Juriediotion = N

Thnpra:mtcnﬁnianumtuptu'ﬂmcamﬁarlhﬂ,mhuh
ﬂtﬂqunﬂnﬂrﬁm“:mmmmmﬂinﬂmwulu
War Crimes brought to trial beforc it, Here the Cl.arges and Specifications
nllagathuuﬂur-mﬂumlmdaofhuim?ﬂmnd

War, The jurisdiction is obvious from the proccpt and from the national-

ity of the defondants, That murder of unarmed Prisoners of War of Amori-

can nationality on Jasancse soil by members of the Japancse Armed Forces

' is a War Crimc is so obvious that mothing furthor need bo said concorming
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Although this casc has been investigated for woll over one year the Judge
Advocates do mot contend that the accused presently hefore this Commiseion
the only ones who participated in the eriminal acts complained of.

we do contend that thosec accused did participate as charged. They

tho othors who aided but are not scated here vith thon and surely

e they have tao guilty kmowledge thoy can bost wake vso of it im selent-
ing witnesses for tho dofense.

§I%

¥hon Commander Carlson quoted Courc Martial Order 4 o 1935 as author-
ity for his complaint against the phrasc "and other persons unknmown" he
noglooted to adviee the Commission that this casc concerned itself with
“Superior Order" and not with jeinder, and with thc distinction on tho
question of Svperior Orders as pade in Military Courts and the distinction
made in Civil Courts.

On the question rcre discussod, naauly joinder = ther: is no distirc -
tion = tho sole sriterion is whether a concert of action is allegoed and o
of the various spocifications of this case shows that this has
becn dono. L

- Identity of tho Victims =

It is the epinion of tho Judge Advocateos that the attorneys for the
defonse are guilty of & eollosal picec of effrontery in requesting that
the addross, profession, rank, physical appearanco and so forth of the 10
American victims be given thom. We have supplied in ‘tho specifications
with all tho facts concerning the American victims that wo possess, fle
have givea the approximato dates on which the outrages took place - tho
geographic location of the deeds and tho number at tho time murdordd.

Had the Japanese at Truk acted as did this nation in the handling of
prisoners of war all the informa presently desircd by defense counsel
eould have beon supplied them - then had thay acted properly and emu~
utadu-fhmmldhmmudforthaidmﬂmfurmomﬂ-
mﬂﬂhﬂiﬂnﬂmommnhcrawﬂdhuﬁhﬂmnﬁhﬂmm
this tribunal.

their request from the mon that

the age and physical appearance
Mmthnluttnmﬂ:unuwndth'
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UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
COMMANDER MARIANAS

16 June 1947

Iieutenant Commander Joseph A, Regan, USN, Judge Adwocate
Military Commission, Commander Marianas Area,

% The Coonander Marianas Area,
jeats Corrections in charges and specifications dated 8 May 1947;
Requast for.
s 518 The Military Conmission convened by your precept of 21 February

947 has found the subjeet charges and specifications nmot in due fornm and
echnically correct in that the first nene of the accused ASAMURA is mot corr
pelled, that cortain occcused are not properly deseribed as to rank and rate

at the Fourth Fle>t Hospitel is not & correct nane, It is requested that tha

ollowing changes be authoriszed.

Excn

KAMIKATA, Hidehiro,

thon a Lieutonant

OISHI, Tetsuo,

thon a Lieutenant

ASAMURA, Shinmpei, thon

a Lisutenant J

SAKAGAIT, Shinji, them a
Tarrant Officer

YOSHIZAIA, Kensaburo, then a
Chiof Petty Officer

HOMMA, Hachiro, then a
Chicf Petty Officer
TWATANABE, Mitsuo, then a

' Chiof Petty Officer

; TANABE, Mamoru, them a

' Chiof Potty Officer

MIEAI, ToshIhiea, then

& Chief Potty Officer :
KAUASHIMA, Tatsusaburo, then
a Potty Officer Firet Class

-1-

(a) In the subject of the charges and specifications delete all reference
ranks, ratos and organizations; that ie, shov the name only of the
, accused, Change the name "ASAMURA, Shinmpei" to "ASAMURA, Shunmpei."”

(b) In the body of the specifications vherever they appear change ranks
and rates; end the first name of the nccusod ASANITRA:

Io

KAMIKA'TA, Hidehiro, then a
surgeon lioutonant
OISHI, Tetsuo, then a
surgeon licutenant
ASAMURA, Shunpei, then
an ensign
SAKAGAMT, Shinji,
then a corpsman warrant officor
YOSHIZATA, Kensaburo, then
a corpsnan chief potty officer
HOMMA, Hachiro, then a
corpsnan chief petty officer
TATANABE, Mitsuo, then a
paynaster chief petty officer
TANABE, Mamoru, then a
corpeman chief petty officer
IUKAI, Yoshihisa, ‘then a''. -
corpeman chief potty offlcer -
EATASHINA, Tatsusaburo, then
a corpeman petty officer first
class

e S ———— s i ¥
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UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

erial: COMMANDER MARIAN/S 16 June 1947

3-1C-21

bjeat: Corroctions in charges ond specifications dated 8 May 1947 - !
.i Requast for. {

Eren

SAYADA, Tsuneo, then a
Potty Officer First Class
TANAKA, Tokunosuke, then a
| Potty Officcr First Class
! NAMATAME, Kazuo, thon a
Petyy Officer First Class
. TAKAISHI, Susurm, then o
| Petty Officer Firet Clase
, AKABORI, Toichiro, then a
Petty Officor 8ccond Class
KUTTABARA, Hiroyuki, then a
Potty Officor Second Class
TSUTSUI, Kisaburo, then a
Petty Officer Second Clase
MITSUHASHI, Kichigoro, then a
Looding Searan

of tho hoanital,

Exon
. Fourth Floot Hospital

/? mel

"o Toney

MM‘L. 7, 3. mavy,
I”‘- atruvngtue

r .

=

(e) In the body of tho specifications wherever it appears, chango the nand

I

SATADA, Tsunco, then a
paymastor potty officer first class \
TANAKA, Tokunosuke, then a
corpenan potty officer first class
NAMATAME, Kaguo, thom a

gcorpspan potty officer second clas
PARATISHI, Susumu, then a

corpenan petty officer firet class
AKABORI, Toichiro, them a

corpenan potty officor second clas
KUTABARA, Hiroyuki, then a
corpenan petty officer second clas
TSUTSUI, Kisaburo, then a

sorpsman petty officer second clas
MITSUHASEI, Kichigoro, then a
corpsnan potty offlcor socond clas

o
Fourth Haval Hospital

JOSEPH A REGAN,

Licutenant Commandor, U. 8. Navy,
Judgo Advooato, Military Cormiseion,
Coomander Marianas Aroa,

"o(2)"

= — —— =

——— e = 5

1"'-:
= .08
i e AN




FF12/M17-13/(.1c-21) UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
13-JDM=Ke COMMANDER MARIANAS

\ Serial: 14035 19 Jun 1947 {

From Tﬁn Comnmainder Marianas Area,
To t Lisutenant Cormander Joscph A. Regan, U, 8, Navy, and/or

Lisutenant Jamoe P, Kenny, U, S. Navy, Judgoe Advocates,
Military Commission, Conmander Marianns Aren.

Subjeats Abathorising corroctions in charges and epecifications dated

1, You are huoreby autherised and directed to change the charges and
specifications dated 8 May 1947 preferred by pe against ILANAMI, Hiroshl, and
eightean other accused, in the following pariisulars:

(2) In the subject of the chargos and spocifications delete all refarenco
to ranks, rates and orpanisation; that is, show the ncme only of the
acoused, Change tho spelling of the first nanme of accused ASAMIRA,
fron "Shimpei® to "Shunped.”

() In all places in all spocifiontions whore the nanes of the balow

nanod persons appear chainge the ranks and rates of such persons
as follows:

KAMTKAWLL, Hidchiro, from "then a Liocutenant" to "then a surgoon
lieutonant” g
OISHI, Tetsuo, fron "thon a Licutenant" to "then a surgeon lieu-

\ tenhnt";

ASAMURL, Shunpei, from "then a ILieutenant® to "then an ensign®; |

SLKAGAMI, Shinji, fronm "then a “arrant Officor" to "then a carps-
nan warrant officor";

YOSHIZATA, Konsaburo, fron "then a Chiof Petty Officor” to "then
a corpsnan chlof petty officaor®;

HOMiA, Hachiro, from "then a Chiof Potty Officor® to "then o corps-
nan ochiof petty officor®;

UATANABE, Mitsuo, from ™thon a Chiof Potty Officer” to "thon a pay-
paster chief potty officar®;

TANABE, Manoru; from "thon a Chiof Petty Officer™ to "thon o corpe-
nan ohiof petty officar';

MIKAX, Yoshihisa, fron "thcen a Chiof Petty Officor" to "then a
corpsoan chiaf potty officar';

KATASHTMA, Tatsusaburo, from "thon a Potty Officer First Class" to
®thaon a corpsman petty officor first oclase®;

SAADA, Teuneo, fron "than o Petty Officer Firet Class® to "thon a
paymasgtor petty officer first clase";




\ FF12/A17-13/(WC=21) UNITED SSATES PACIFIC FLEET {
13=JDM=Ke COMVANDER MARIANAS

Serial: 14035

Subject: Authorizing corrections in cherges and specifications dated
g May 1947.

TANAKA, Tokunosvke, from "then a Petty officer First Class" to "then
a corpeman petty officer first clase’:

NAMATAME, Kazuo, from "then a Petty Officer First Cless' tc "thon a
corpsman petty officer second class" ;

TAKAISHI, Susumu, from "then a Petty Clficer Firet Class" io "then a
corpsman petty officer first class";

AKIBORI, Toichiro, from "then a Petty Officer Second Class" to "then a
corpsman petty officer eecond class";

KUVEBARA, Hiroyuki, from "“hen a Petty Officer Second Class" to "then a
corpsman petty officer second class";

TSUTSUI, Kiseburo, from "then a Petiy 0fficer Second Clasi" to "then a
corpsmen petty offlcer second class’;

KITSUHASHI, Kichigoro, from "then a Leading Seaman" to "inen & corps-
man petty officer second class,"

(¢) In all specificetions where the name "Fourth Fleet Hospital® appeers,
change it to "Fourth Naval Hospital,"”

24 You will cause the copies for the accused to be corrected
accordingly.

cl h; WLLL,
Rear Admiral, U, S. Nevy,
The Commander Marianss lree,




Momemet Sohendl Bawy I Beson; Geest 1o Gerps, United States

Und ted

"ﬁ-—nmmnm—.umm
lisutenant Colomsl Willism K, lemman, jumier, U, 8, Narine Gerps,

n:-ti—n--—:'l.m.m,'nl.mu-u.

!

ldevtemant James P, Kemy, U, 8. » Juige
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his reply.

h_ﬂnhnuwﬂ-“ﬂlim,nﬂ
time it resonvened,

Fresents mmmmmm,u—mm
coumsel, and the imterpreters,

Jeserh Kase, junier, yeousn seeond class, U, 8, Nevy, reparter,

The sdvosate vead & uritten yeply to the chjestion to the charges
and profized marked "N,*

The sooused waived the wight %o have this reply vead in Jepamess in open
coulrt,

The cesmisalon wes slesred,
The comnissicn wes opensd, and all parties to the trial emtered,
The cesmiselen made the following rulings

. . 1
5 ars O0FY: |

' E‘h?‘.‘ :.-"

wwr




|

-ﬁ-!.ﬁ-

hmmhmummum

i
:
.m

the
lhﬂ.-l.

m
-nﬂ‘.
in due form

i
% i

_M

i
“

il

Lih

1]

and in
to send &
The sommissicn then, st 4350 p.n,, sdjourned wtil 9 a.m., Tvesday,
‘am

Jume 2y IMT,

The scoused requested sn sdjowrmeent wntdl 9 a.m,, Tuesday, Jume 24,

1947, in erder %o prepare thelr case,
The judge advessts comgurred with the request of the ascused,
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United States Pasific Flest,

Commander lerianss,
.hﬂ.lﬂh
The commission met ot 9 a.n,
Precant
Resr Admirel Arthur G, Rebineem, U, &
ll-l-ﬂhl_l“l.l-lh.l:lﬂ r Corps, United States

. ﬁ-—-mmnmmmmum
H-_.ﬂmml.l—.m.!.l.mm
u-nru—-nm:.n—,m.n.l.mm.

members,

H“h—l:h-i':.'. U, 5. Fevy, end
Robert R, ,I—knl 'I.I.Hw.m.

The ssceused, ecumsel, aad the

The recerd of prescedings of the first day of the trial was read and
approved,

Be wvitmecses pot otherwise cemnected with the trisl were rresent,

The Judge sdvesste introdused Lisutement Bugems R, Eerriek, jumior,
U, 8, Naval Reserve, as an interpreter and he wes duly swesn,

of the secused,
resd & Jepsnese translation of the letter frem the
mlﬂlﬂq‘l“muﬂnﬁ—lhh
ehargee end spesifiestions.
The te make
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lﬂlﬂiﬂ.“hﬁ}.ﬁlﬂﬂdh“ﬂﬁ
appended marked Q."

ﬂ_dnﬁ.ﬂmﬂm.ﬂl“-ﬂlmh&.n
vhich time it reconvemed,
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nut—-mm—-ﬂuﬁmm-m

mﬂ-mnu:nm.u-“mlm,nm
time it reconvened,

-.n.:-m m u-'—--. umm-—-“\u-r_ﬂ,

Jeasrh Vesay m.n—--ldl-.l.l.",m
nﬂ‘—-mmmuuhm—-p-—t.

umﬂumﬂmhmm
magked "L,*

hwm-ﬂlﬂlﬁlu_ﬂ-m
heard the cherges end speeifisetions

.-L-l - mﬂ-’_‘;uﬁmmdhm
o iy = o it

or
Bot geiltgs
t %o the Bind spesificeiion of the firet chergs, guilly ov b guily?
Bot guiliy.
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of the secend sharge, guilty or not guiliy?

charge, guilty or mot guiliy?

first spesifiostion of the sesond charge, guilty or met guiliy?
the second specificstion of the sesond charge, guilly er not guiliy?
fourth specificstion of the seeond charge, guilly or mot guilty?
the 17%h specifiention of the second chargs, guilty or mot guiliy?
sixth specificetion of the sesend charge, guilly or met guiliy?
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of the fired

charge and
yous; how say you to the thind
not guilty?

Eenikews, Hldehire, you have heard the
against
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charge, guilty or not guiliy?
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The presecubion began,
the juige sdveeate,

rierpastare,

*-‘-'Ihl
s ond
hﬂ“-ﬁﬂ-ﬂn“ﬂhhmﬂm“

i
i

ﬁ-ﬂ.ﬂnhﬂ’ﬂlm.ﬂl“ﬂlh’m.ﬂ

whieh ¥ime {t recosrvensd,

Presexts A1l the
eooused, their ecumsel

: av o

.08 ] 3 ¥

dlit L | eh

i v

mrm wm& L, ik
_w__m;m._.m _L.._ 4
fil Atk

i A Lyl
[l B0 4 ¢
it 3 41 ! il i




. ! ! :
i

Am.

1 wq
.: ..

u,__m._r i E _ i

il m__m: i
“ﬁ m_ mwm_w___ wm_
:mum: _ummd
i il

_,...;"’?1.

: “m ; ‘“ﬂ
RINEEL
SR REIRR H
Pk :ﬁ ﬂ_._““m_
m : i umm—c

i,
gl

....E_ﬂpaﬂ-.u_

;@*

i3S
_\H. nn...__..__ﬁ 4.. o Bavy,

Jungo Livoratos -




at that time 414 you have a eonversation with him?

This question was chjected to by the seoused on the ground thet it was

lending.
The juige sdvecete withdrew the question.

9. Q. Tes the Perip=firet Nawal Guard Unit ever imspected by the head of

the Peurth Navel Hoeydtal?

I & ot rensmber,

A,
8. Q. Were you ever visited at the Forty=firet Naval Ouard Undt Wy

Oaptain Iwanesdi?
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A, This vigit of Jeemeni was in the middle of Jamuary, 1 onse heard that an
experinent had beem performed that night.
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H“Mﬁtdﬁ'ﬂn!hmuhmﬂhﬂ“
were clearly hecrsay,
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The soamiseion ceutioned the witneee to amswer the questiom,

The question wes repeated in Jepamese.
A. As I heard of 1%, I &id kmew,




22, G hm,mm-mmmuumd
the guard undt?
A I do mot kmew, beceuse I did mot chesk well en them,

of offigers ever repert to you thet the Feurth Naval
wm“m’:m—td—ﬂ-mumm

™ mﬂﬁjﬂm_hhﬁm-m'ﬂﬂ-‘lh
uﬂd:-mﬂ-hjﬂmulﬂlﬁpﬁﬂh

The judge advecste made no reply.
hl—hﬁu_—dﬂﬂhwmnﬂm
The question wes repeated in Japaness,

e I received a repert onoe,

tell us what the repert was!
ﬁ‘qﬁ:-m;mi:htm-nw—t.

25. Q. h:-ﬂlﬂd--l-dmh“utmm*w
this to you?
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The seeused replied,
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This question was ohjested %o Wy the advegate om the groumd that
it wrs Lrrelevant and imsaterial, repeti and argrwentative,

The sooused replied,

The commdission amnounced that the obhjectiom was susteined,
41, Qs You stated that there were no erders frem the cemsending officer of
the Fourth Fleet and alse that there were me exders frem the comranding
of the Pearth Base Terve, Then why did you hand ever the
priseners to the head the hespital?
Ae T do not reseshber handing over any prisoners to the head of the hospdtal,

Neither the judge advecate mor the socused desired further to examine
this witaess,

The cemrdpsion 4id not desire to mmamine this witness,
The witness made the following statememts
This may be repetitious, but as I think it to s T shall

be
repeat it There were no instructions frem the commanding officer of
the Fourth

?
!
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The witaess was duly warned and withdrew,

The semmdission tham, st 4122 p.n,, adjournsd umtil 9 a.m,, tomerrow,
Fednesday, Jume 25, 1947,




Taited States Pacific Fleet,

Cuam, Narianas Iolands.
Mp Jans I" 1947,

The co-mission met at 9 a. m,

Pressnts
wm&:w: Coast KAd11ery Corpe, United States
| R outenant Colonsl Vietor J. Gartarime, Ceast Artillery Corps, United
Slateg AV ¢ Celemel Williss K. Lamman, jwaier, Us S, Neyine Gorps,
Lisutenant Commander Braduer W, Les, jumier, U, S. Naval Reserve,
_hl.::-:-tn—nrmn.m. U, 8, Navy, and

Lisutenant James P, Kemmy, U, 5. Navy, juige advecates.
m-n.-n; ;-—nhnld-."u.l.m.rm-
hm,ﬂr-ﬂl,-ﬂhm

A, mﬂ,-m“mummmhm.

) resegaise the ethers?
t%ﬂwhﬁﬂﬂmhhﬂlww. The
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Taited States Pecific Fleet,

Ousm, Harisnas Islands,
m’ Jane H" Imll

The co miseiom met at 9 a. m.

Presewt:

“m.h'-“_. U 'tm'

Lisutemant Oslonel Hemwy K, Roscee, Ceast Artillery Cerps, United States
Arny

’ doutenant Colonsl Tietor J. Garbarine, Ceast Artdllery Corps, United
States Avwy,

Celemel Wiligs K, Lamman, jwnier, U, S, N-wine Oorps,

Lisutenant Commander Braduer W, Les, jumier, U, S, Naval Reserve,

merbers, and

mn—-&-mut;nl. Navy, and
Lisutenant Jumss P, Kemmy, U, 8. » Juige advecates,
Bobert B, Miller, yeoman first class, Us S, Navy, reperier.
h“ﬂ,dr-n.-lhm

! The record of proceedings of the seoond day of the trial was resd snd
approved.

uu“mm_-uuﬁmmnmm
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Bmnined ty the juige advecste:

1. Qe Inrlllhhr__ﬂhn-ni‘l
As u.-w.mnwm,u_.m

2¢ Go lnrllm.-ﬁ-lnll—‘l
Ay Yes.

. 3. Qe ﬂr-m‘-“-ldumhuhm--n!du
Ao mﬂ_-m“mummmun—-n.
e % mmmm

A: The -i-!lﬁﬂnll-umww. The
m:umm,n:u-&um-—n

S Were you ever on Truk Atell?
b “Gesr

6, 0. Whave 414 you serve there?
A The Porty=first Nevel Ouard Unit,
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the treatment of patients I was reeponsible and in charge.
QOPYL

12. Q. During rest of the wesk, who was the senior medical efficer at the
Guard Tndt?
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Tait had in 1%

19. Q. What bessme of these patients in Jemwery, 194A?
A. M“hrﬂumm
0. Mh"-ﬂhﬁwhhr—h““ﬂi

of your
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st 1042 ae B, took a recsess wmtil 10135 a, m,, ot

mrned that the cath previocusly taken was still bdnding,

Ho wes
and contimued bis testimeny.

counsel, and the interpretars,

|
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The cosmission

Be witnssses not otherwise somnected with the trial were preseat,
Hasegaws, Temio, the witmess unfer emmmination when the ressss was talkem,
(M nation eontinmed.)

whigh time 1%
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s sideswipe of his spen hand,

be dome tha s had been
ﬂ“"huﬂ‘ﬁ‘- ﬁ—- sowpleted,
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to by the sooused on the

ﬂﬂ-Hﬁ-ﬂMh
had besn preved.
The judge sdvocate replied.
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This question was o
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:;G- After you found sut the eperiments hed already begwn what did you

As As there was nothing I could do I started cut on ny sdak ealls,

38¢ Qo What bappened then?

A¢ After T had completed the emminetions sround tem o'cleck in the

I went to the iseletion ward to meet them and this was the firet time I
with them that day.

39, G« Then you went to the iselation ward whet did you find?
Ae 1 saw four priscoers with thelr arms and legs tied with towniquets and
four others were lying down on thedr sides in the osther reem,

e

;

Ay

of

42s Qs Were all these eight men in the same roem?
As Thay were separsted in greups of four,
43,
As
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hin do with that needle?
the injection, 1 sew him hold this and saying that
was going te do the injestien,
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A e tall emmetly whet be using in that needlle?
ﬂ.tﬂ’: nn_h—=m

49 % P4 have & conversstion with Habstaml at this time?
A, T for a short tize comserming this.

®, G In this conversstion @14 he tell you wiy he was injesting them with
As :-humh—pmhumu-m-#mmn

septicesda, .
. G What after this, decter?
As Right ofter s 1 1N

52, Qe ﬂm"“ﬂhﬂm.hﬁm-ﬂ
A I &0 not yemmiber emetly, bt I & net balieve I wmb.
3. Qe hr—-ﬂﬂ-mulﬂh—-mw

mm—wuwh-—n-ﬁ.ﬂ-mum
for hesrsaye ‘

The juige sdvocate replied,
The commission smmownmced that the objection wes net susteined.

4 T @0 net yemesher emmetly, but I thisk 10 wes one and cne-half deye ov
two and one-half days.
She Qo nnmcmﬁﬁlmm-wm
with eny of the dostors frem the hespd
{ As Tes,
$5, Qs Wth vhat doster?
A. The heoad of the hespital, Twemend,
ﬁ.r Whers did this ecmversation taks plese?
A think 1% was in the afterncen affer the amperiments were completed,

G Thet wme said in Whis cumversution thet you bed with Septein

'™ bead of the hospital said tirough the window, *The experiments are
over end I an gelng %o retwa,®
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leading.

The juige advoeate withdrew the question.
0. Q. this sowversation with Jwaneni did he say else?
A, Twamemd ﬁihm“ﬁnﬂhdﬂlﬂ
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The witnese was duly werned,
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time it recenvened.
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Judge advocate om the ground that
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1t was irrelevant, incompetent and
The eowmdseion armowmeed that the objestion was sustained,

Cross-ammrdned b the socused:
The ascused replied.
66. Q. Are you enfined as & suspest in this ecase,
This quection was chjected to Yy the
Ii-lm.m«llﬂ‘lm.

5. 0. You stated thet

confined?

The sconsed made mo reply,.

yoare age
smotly, but thi
-d‘I-_

o potate

and I do not remenber

In snswer to the questions of the juige advecate this momming, you
Heturelly, there may

The commission ammounsed thet the objection was sustained,
I rencaber I

ﬁ-n--h-u

-llﬂlrlh-. Do you remesmber events which cesurred three
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was objested to by the juige advecate ea the

e

S0 commitng eifiew's qurters, Sunenl we Gefiudtely

The commisgion srmoumesd thet the chjestion was sustained,
mean ot

The accused made no reply.

This line of
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The sooused replisd,
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tranafer?

exastly, probably sbout tem.
report to Captain Tamaks that you had transferred them?

to Capta’‘m Temaka, but Captain Tamaks was present whem
wms held and I believe he understood 1%,

you
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what purpose did you tramsfer these prisoners from the guard
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190, Qs 1If you could not have stepped the experiments, who sould have?

Thip line of soted to the judge sdvecats
ground that 1% ws geing m-n: -

The accused made mo reply.

|

152, Q. hm!—ﬁ-w‘:‘h-ﬂhmhiﬁ-
As T think the first that he -*-l.'!-llluhhl-lhw
prisoners for experimemts,® I do mot know if the werd "ecaperimente” was used
or pot, but theee first words, T think, were spokem by Iwanesi.

153, Q. You testified regarding seeing experiments conduncted that ot the
. mmmnhﬂm-ﬂ—h“:hm

Gay?

As A5 T said before 1t was after the sick call, and therefore around tea
thiry.

154 Q. M4 L there at that time?

Ae 01 s 1 1 saw hin standing at the corvider of the iselgtion

The witnese was duly warned,

h:ﬂ:’mﬂuﬂhl‘.lﬂ“-ﬂl!hh._—,
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believe.

I &4 not take
tald this oo thet 49 what

it

is whet I ballgved.
I 444 not eeafism

w-m-m ptrentoccesns hagterial
basteria?
T wa

3
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dg ﬁ“h

o g ot
osm not exy

astuelly cmsine the syringe se thet you can sstmally sey

d

mmﬂ

samesber Wes
mwﬂm.'hhﬂﬂ-ﬁ-ﬂﬂ

The secused mede me reply.
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oxn pot deseribs
Tho sswased withirev the quostiem,
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Wds witesss,
The vitaes said et he had mothing further to stute,
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The judge sdvoeats replied,

The comdssica sancumeed that the objection was mot susteined,
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state their mames and
m:.:m—nuu-pm;m

s Imperial Japanese Navy, Nakemura,
you the esoeused,
Coptain Twanewl
Farramt Officer

Surgeom

et 1s

mne and fermer rank,

your
Surgeon
Sekagewi,
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Hﬂm-hﬂﬂﬂilmmhmmhh
_—-ummwum—nm

Qo Hmmm“l-ﬂnh-wmmm
I was at the Peurth Naval Bespital,

n,
L
rl. lmmﬂ-itl—r-“-ﬁ-hmr-mm

W I-—-nnlrnl-dﬂ“-hlﬁ-_d-“—
you earry thes out?
is I recallest, sbout one er twe hours,

e
26, Q. H:ﬂlﬂmuﬂﬂﬁﬁi‘lﬂiﬂﬂ“‘lﬂh

mw—mhwh-ﬂ-n#mn-
leading. }

The juige sdvesste withirew the questicn, _.
Qe 4 the pessived these arders frem Gummender Ckuywma, 814 "
EE--:E“M |

‘ & THUE COPY¢
L mx-;'ﬂ-. "'-‘z ’ ' B 46
. savotatie

" Y

- —




How did you go?

f.a“h’-ﬁ

3. Hﬂmpﬁhh?ﬂﬂrﬂ“ﬂmﬂhﬁmm
I &4,

T
?rﬂhﬁ-ﬂq——n

%4, Q. Did you emter the dispensary?

Ay

nade,
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th tewrmiquets.

S56e Qo Did you witnees these sheck experiments?

The eemoissiom smnoumoed that the ebjectica wes not sustained,

Ay After Nabetani teck the four prisoners and went teo the ether reem,

The jwige adveeste made me reply.
Olkyame did the shoek experiments wi

the cesmission exnetly shet was dons in all the detail thet

1 &4,
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T Qe lm.miqmwummmmm
entered thet other roem did Inanend follew them?
T think it was imvedistely afterwards,

'3

78, G l-immmmihtmhhﬂi:mw.ﬁ

tekeam four M.uuhmmmum
shertly fellewed himl
As B,

The judge adveeate stated that posaibly the on had not boen

20, Qo Whose fages were red and whe were ia pain?
Ae mrmrl“'!hﬂmlﬂﬂthq-m

8l Q. Hﬁmm&thmmwwd
bagterial

f hmmmm-mtwm-ﬁﬂdm
besteris imto the bleed stream, they were in a fever,

hu—-lmnlhltﬂh-ﬂm--th-ﬂmuﬂ
heereay.

The judge advecats replied,

m-_n-——umu--u-mm
=, G mm“mm,-*nnwm
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Q. Mmm-#ﬂdﬁ-mmrﬂlhﬁtlﬂ
I thisk, as T recellest, 1t wag ehout five mimutes,

lﬂ-ihuﬂnt.m:-mr-hﬂrﬂihﬂﬂ
you

lmtnr_hihuhtlﬂ-mmhum—
m“mum-mm,mmmmmm

leading.

Ay Mo

. Q. h:-h-m-r-imh-ﬂ-m'h |
mm-mmhn-mur

A, As I remesber, s report wes made,

r-r“iﬂm:-ﬂ-ﬂ
Mmtﬂll.!“ﬁ-mﬂwnmmmuﬂd

l-l-.muth--lwﬂdthw-l_ﬂ
hrmm.unmm-'mmtm

Qe Hﬁiw:ﬂ'm.'“ﬁlﬂ
Thip shoek experiment was over amd Deetar stated thet
“hh—-l_l-ﬁ bSeck of the hespital with




94 Q. Did you carry eut those exderst?
'l. !'-.

ind whem arrived om the hill, whem did you find there?

Soe rrisoners, who hed lived tirough ihe shosk experimests ot the guard
iy, tied to & stake,

s That them?
f’%—ﬂ-mmwmm. tagether, retied the
twe priscners to seperate stakes, the prisensrs sitting down with their
Jogs spread out in fremt of them,

97, §, Vere their hands tied?
i, 0&s I remecher, they were tied,

1 &4, _ _
108, Qs hnmummmmnuﬁ-mw
Ae T 814,

' Yere conseious?
:l..ilrtnm.. were eonsaiscus,
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Q. Did you setually ses these heads oub off?
I &id,

Ilruﬂ“lh-ﬂ-mw_-ﬂ#“

r
¥,

r
£

Did you ses those heeds being bedled?
I &4,

hmhhﬂmhﬂlﬂ-hﬁﬁ“mﬁ

I H-td-iﬂ.-dhﬁlﬂﬂl-lﬂ.ﬂl
time,
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I oaw
« G N4

you sgtually see these beads after the bodises hed deem
heads as they were being beiled at the hespital,

ses these heads being bedled after you had returned frem
heedless bodies te the crematerimm?
1 remenber 14,

sr_l
B!

i

f
]

| T ever assist in amy other dipsestions om desd imericenm

tﬂ““muiﬁ“-hﬂm-dh“!-
deed priseners, and I tesk netes,

Whem wers you erdered to taks these netes?
I vesall, it was twe dxys after the first dissectica,

t‘. r';t:.ﬂdhh-l.hl._.
hmmﬁmﬂ-h“hﬂ“ﬂ
!lﬂ?ﬁ\.“mm_lﬂo

Q. Whe, besides yourself, was present at the @lsseetion of these

hllﬂlﬂhhhﬂ#ﬁlwu,“,ﬂm :

1. Were there any other docters presemt there?
Ae Ao I resall, may

|

rg r
-

|

5

i

The judge sdveeste replied,
hmwﬁihm-mm
The quertion wes repented,

A A8 I vesall, he wp presesd,

1 80 L S LI e o e st et

intornal ergess

196, 4y Mo e hespew of this dlssection, did you yeurself lock st the

Ay 1824




157, Qs het wes the esuse of death as shown Iy the dlssectiens?

This question wes to by the sccused on the greund that 1%
ealled for the expert of this witwess, which he had net bewm
qulified %o give, and 1t was heareny,




The cosmission ot at 9 . =
Present s

Rear AMdmiral Arther G, Fobinpem, U, 8. Navy,
Lieoutenant Colomel Henry K, Rosese, Coast Artillery Corps, United States

{4-utonent Golonsl Victer J, Garbarino, Goast Artillery Corps, United
States Avey,

lisutenant Oolons]l Wllige K, lesman, jumier, U, S, Narine Corps,

ldsutemant Commander Bradner W, Lee, jumior, U, 5, Naval Reserve,
members, and,

Lisutsnunt Cossssder Jossph I.I.lur.

H-h—l.l—-hlq

Robert R, h..“'m

The aescused, -l,ﬂth

The resord of proseedings of the fourth day of the trial was resd and
approved,

No witnesses mot otherwise comwoted with the trial were presemt,

Hakamnre , y the witmese: under esmmination whem the adjourmmemt
was taken, hﬂ“ﬂtﬁ cath previcusly tekem was stdll
binding, and contimmed 'is testimeny,

Oross—exan’ red by the ascused:
15 Qs Where are you st presesh?

This te Wy the sdvecate on the that 1%
- M:ﬂm L Judge R ground

Tiw socused replied.
The essxission anmoumtnd thet the objeotion was Bot sustsimed,
A M presest 1 an staping i the cowrt on Gum,
=|.-.|. The questicn i, where have you been living sinee you errived oa
A: 1 = liviag ia the vitesss quarters on Ouam,
165, Go Testerdigy you testified that Doctor Oluysma wes the head of the
MIEE_MLHde

4 TRUS OOPY:
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DMdn't of these have anything to do with this incidemt?
Ml.tﬂ-mhﬂmm

1% correet thet these insidents were kept sesvet by Okupuma,
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I was ordered to taks notes onm the dissestion of Jepamese patismts who

ot the hespital?
E":‘h?mgn hhﬁﬂﬂhﬂ- 1943, teo right
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the hospital made a good test, was this to show the

1 probably that is why it was dome.
» I 4o mot think 1% is o vistake.

all that the head of the hospital 4id there?
of four sash, Isn't this a nistake in your resellsction?

w

__r £, 84,

E

the head of
an

stated thet Doctor I'wamami ordered the prisomers to be divided

That
lnhu
I recal
Was
recal
You
groups
what I

that the persons were geing to do the
-MﬂiuﬂﬂMn!ﬁm

" yowr

l-
again,
This question was obj

4 this somethl
it was argwmentative and that

mm

the juwige advecate om the groumd that

me testifying.

muﬂ-hmﬂh--ﬁﬂm

eoted

bkl |
The ascused replied.
The commission snmoumced that the objection was sustaimed,

om
Nebetani's
go to Hebetani'p

to

sk it could be seen or locked imbe,
the
went
not
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198, Q. Is this your imagimtion or your recellestion?
A, From what I remesber, it does not seem be an imagimation,

199. Q. Then, if it is = recollection how you reoall this? You ecould not
see into the other roem, How did yeu Inow whether he wemt to that room or
whether he left? The question is how do you reeall this?

A, Trom what I recall, his footsteps scunded toward the other room,

200, Q. Them, the sound of the footsteps were in a differemt direction from
the entrance of the siek bay?

l.mmhmmﬂtuhmmuth-mhﬁhhm
was,

¢ 3

201, 9, Wasn't the reem in which Nabetani was very close by’ Wasn't it the
next room?
A, Yes, it was the next room,
202, Q. How did yed distinguish between his going to the next room and going
toward the et
A, From what I réeall, there were steps at the entrance,
203, Q. Jour resollection of the head of the hospital geing to the other
room is based om his footsteps. Them, how do you know how long he stayed
there?
A, Trom what T recall, he was there for about two hours,
204, Q4 "ow do you know this?

The witness hesitated in answering the gquestion.

The commission directed the witness to answer the question,

The witness oontimued to hesitate in answering the question,

The commission again directed the witness tc answer the questionm,

The witness contimued to hesitate in answering the question,

The commission directed that the question be repeated to the witness in
Japanese and directed the witness to answer the questiem,

n.u:m.:m:—mmmwm.

205, Q. Then did you .see him leaving?

206, @, Where 444 you see hin? Oan you answer this simple question?
The witness hesitated in answering the questior,

The commission dirested the witness to answer the questiom if he undere
stoad 1it,

The witness signified that he understoed the questiem,
The witness contimued to hesitate in amswering the question,

IE} =0 BE & WelE L0
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h-lﬂmmwﬂ-ﬂi—uh_thm

The witness eontimmed to hesitate in nswering the questiom.

ﬁ“ﬂMhWhﬂﬂ:ﬂ“ﬂhM
h_k“muum,-m“mmﬂuumum
pome ection,
A. 1 saw him st the Naval Ouard Unit.

7. G« Where at the lNavel Ouaxd Unit,
Ae A9 I veoall, at the sisk bay.

mmmnntun.m-m-ﬂm-xun.n
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Ae It 1s because after he went to the other room, I de nmot think he left.
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This question was objested to by the juige advecats om the ground that

reeall that thexre
2. Q. Is this a definite reccllection?
it wap

oorreat?
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d-mr_hr-hﬂh-m-twthnﬂthm-
whe wert bty yourself? Is this correct?
A. Ih-ir_h--hﬂ‘u!_ttnpth-rdthom"mtbntm
W

2%, U hr_ﬂ“rmm!ﬂ-_hﬂnﬂw“ﬂ-
mext morning

l.ut:_n,th-h-d-rthmspiul.:-:.-.

2%, Qs "hen did he

Ao From what I recall, he came im the merning.

2. Qe h-ﬂh-wiultmwdﬂuuumfnhﬂl-

explain thiel

The accused replied.
The commissi n announced that the objection was sustained,
Tie witness was duly warned.

'l'l--—l.:-iulthn,ﬂuiﬂn.m,h&hl“-ﬁﬂlhl.,ﬂ
shish time it reconvensd.

Joseph Xase, :ﬂn.y_-ﬂm,lphw,m.
nn“mmmﬂnummm
lﬂnum&ﬁﬂ“*m*ﬂh“u

taken, hﬂ'ﬂﬂmﬁhﬂmh“ﬂﬂm
binding, and continued his testimeny.

slesp where the priseners were?

b is how I remember it, ‘
Lot soants "I-_-‘zl- "NY : " N .




. Tanu’”
ae

ro
l

234, Ce Where did Nabetani and Okuyema sleep?

As I stayed together with Commander Clegyama.

2%, Co Then, you do not know sbout Nabetani?

A. 1 @0 not now sbout Nabetani,

2%, G. Were any guards pleced at the siek bay?

A: 1 & not remember,

277, Go You testified that the mext day Okuysma discontimued his experiments
ﬂﬁtwmmthth-mupﬂm-“i—tﬂ“
dyasmite on the M1l behind the hospital end erdered you te go there, and you
testified that you 444, Did you go together with Commender Oluyama?

With whom &id you ge?
As I @0 not remember with whom I wemb,

299. Ge Do you remenber of having gome with someens?
A:s 1 do not remember,

2Pe Qe m,puhmr—hﬁﬂ:ﬂmﬂtwmr-ﬂﬁ_-
one else, Is this cerrect?

As I have no distinet recollestion of how I wemt,

241, Qs Around what time 414 you ge whea you wemt to this MI11?
4s From vhet I remenber, it was two or three o'eleck in the aftermeon,

That time 444 you Okuyama at the guard wmit?
not remswber &lsti s but from what I remesber it was in the
sorning; 1t was during the moming,

243. Q. When you say you left Cormander Ologyama, who loft the guard wnds,

As 1 do not remember,
4. Q. FHow much time was there from the time you left Comsander Okuyams and
when you went to the hil1?

245, Q Tell the commission what you 444 Auwring those three howrs.

This quertion t YW the M.t- that
““mehw on the ground

The accused replied,
The commdssion snmounced that the ohjestiocn wes met sustained,
The question was repeated,

Ay Prem vhet I vemssher, after lsaving Comsander 1 peturnad %o the
nﬂ-lhl'--dh.-ﬂulm was resting the rest
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246, Go Is this all that ccourred during those two or thr-e hours?
As I mave no further resollection,

247+ s Did you ever meet Comrander Ukuyama during this peried?
ks 1 have ne recollsetion,

248, Gy Didn't Commander Okuyama go together with you?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate sm the ground that
it wmes repetitious,

The accused withdrew the cuestion,

Ae After the experiments were di~continuwed at the guard wmit, Commander
hldnthatmtlmtuhpoﬂmﬂhthﬂnhni
this afternoon, so I mew about it.

250, Qs Was that sll that Commander Okuyam told you, that the experiments wewe
to be performed that afternoon?

A; Yrom what I recall, he stated tro or three in the afternoon,

251, 3« Don"™ you remember the exmet time?
Ay I do not remsmber,

252+ Qs Vas the only th'ng Commander Okuyums sald to you fer you te come,
was thnt the only thing that was said to you bty Commander Olagrama?
Ay He ordered ms to go there,

253 Qs Was that all he ordered you?
254+ Q« Before you went, didn't you make any preparations?
A; I made no preparations,

255, Q, DMdn't you teke the dynamite?
i, Ue,

296, ¢, Did you take medisine?
As When I first wenmtp the 11, T took nothing with me.

297: Qs Then, 1s 1t correct that you climbed the hill Swlee?




?
Ao m-ﬂ-mmummmmm
83, Q. hru-—h-ﬂd-ﬂﬁ-ruﬂh-mﬂnﬂi

This 1ime of questiouning objected to the juige advecate on the
-ﬂﬂumm::mﬂd..'




Im. h—ﬂﬂlcﬁlhﬂﬂhhmuﬂ
:-::--m-ll-ﬂul dymerite from Sakagemi?

e QG Ilmn““hﬂw_ﬂ.ﬁﬂ
of the dynamite?

A I & mot resssber Commandsy Oliyams asking about the use
#hq—lh.mlmuﬂm_hh— experimonted with
dynamite on doge.
lhn;.'h.llhmltmu—ﬂ-h—t-h—h-m

Ay On h“hu-ihulihlh.llhﬂh-'h-“

Okuyamay S0 I don't imow,

275, Qe Mmh-llhﬂ_-h-'-w-hm,
-nu-ta—-rn-—u-muwu-uw

muwuwh“m-mpﬁm

A '!h--llﬂ.lll-
mm—-lﬂﬁw-—tﬁd. |
Qe H-ﬁ-ﬂ--rwmnﬂ—-lumwt

Qe H,J:ﬂ”‘ how big 1% wae?
A, Aol sam 1% -mt_tmmw.m:“u
about the sise of a pereen's fish,

was
hmmm-m'ﬂhm-m luil.ru
ﬁmwdﬂﬂﬂh“ﬁﬂh-
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23, §, Have you no rescllestion of it as being of umusual lemgth?

A. As this was the first time I had seen a dymamite fuse, I cammct may
whether it was long. I can't estimate the sise of the fuse,

284, Q. Can you resall if the lemgth was about one meter long?

This question was cbjected to by the judge advosate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused replied,

The commissien ammounced that the objestion was sustained,

285, Q. How many pleces of dymamite were there?
As Az I recall, there were two,

286, Q. Yesterday, you testified that the yrisoners were made tc sit down
and their lege stretched out in front of them, and about one meter from their
feet, the dymamite was placed, Is that correet?

A. As I recall, there is no mistake,

227, Q. Then, do you mean that dynamite was planted one meter in fromt of the
outstretohed feot of each prisoner?
A, Tes,

28, Q. Vhat size hole was dug? |
A, From what 1 recollect, a hole with a depth of about ten centimeters,

289, Q, What was the motive for using this dymamite? ‘
A, Az I recall, it was experiments on the effects of the blasts of explision.

290, 9. It sounds unusual that in testing an explosien blast, the &ymamite
should be buried, Can experiment on a blast of an explesion be made with the
dynanite buried in the greund?

This question was objected to by the judge sdvosate em the ground that
ocounsel was being allowed to testify without being under ocath,

The socused withérew the questionm,

291. Q. Gan experisent on a blist of an eplesion be made with the dymamite
buried in the ground?

A, This was the first time T had seem such an experiment, and I had me
experience in cases other to this., I have me way of judging.
tiem

In answer %o the ques of the advocate you stated that the
wounds from the blast of dymamite were on their feet, Were there amy

-ﬁugluﬂmﬁqﬂhnﬂdhﬁh“dmm
A As I recall, there was dirt, plastered on the chest and stommeh) i
there were e and dirt en

and sheats.

the
23, Q, Other to the fact that they had ssudges and dirt om the ehests and
M.mmm-ﬂ-ﬂﬂzmnm
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at 3118 p, m,, Sock a vessss Wil 3135 p. m., ob

Prossnts 411 the mesbers, the Judge advecates, the reperier, Whe ssouwsed,

" thelr ecumsel, and the

o vitnosses not otherwise comnested with the trial were presssd,




Helsmurs , » the witzess under emmminstion whem the recess was
taken, entered, was warned that the eath previously taken was otill
binding, and eentinued his testimeny,

(Cross=exarination econtimued,)

05, C. You testified that the demeter of the dymemite was sbout the sise
of a person's closed fisty Vhat was the length of this dynamite?

A, I & not remember the exmot lemgth of the dynsmite, but as I remssber 1%
was sbout from fifteen to twenty cemti~eters,

306, Qs Was the dynamite placed in the hole and dirt placed over 187
As A8 I recall, dirt was not placed over the dymamite,

907, Qs Was the dymanite visgible above the grownd?
Ae As I reeall, yes.
908, Q. How much of 1t could be seen above the groumd?

mmmmmdhwm:mmm-mmmn
wms irrelevant snd immaterial.

The accused replied,
\ The commission smmommeed that the objestion was susteined.
309, Q. What was the color of the fuse of this dynamite?

This question was objected to by the juige advocate om the ground that it
was irvelevant and immaterial.

The secused made no reply.
~ The comdssion ammounced thet the objection was sustaimed,
910, G« Do you know what the sngle of the explosion of the dymamite was,
ﬂmhmdmmum,wu—t-umuq.
or whether it went ouwt straight?

i uwuumnWhWﬁ”m“thMMh
was irrelsvant,

The accused made no reply.
The cemwission annoumsed that the objestion was sustained,
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» after the injestions of morphine were mads, they were

Imm't it correst that the prisonsrs died from the injectism of
and that they died frem stramgulation Just a stexy?

The commisegion ammounsed that the objection was sustained,

The secused made no reply,

i:




322, 9 Them, isn't it more sinple to have a person strangled tham to relieve
the pain?

This questirn was objected to by the julge sdvecate om the groumd that
it called for the opinicn of the witnesa,

The socused made mo reply.
" The commission sanoumesd that the objection was sustained,

323, Q¢ 1 wish you would refresh your memory and tell us whether the fect

that Seksgani was present at the soeme at this time is a mistake in youwr
recollsction or a lie on your part,

This question was objected to by the judge sdvocate om the groumd that i%
was argwentative and repetitious,

The sscused replied,
The commiseion anmo 'need that the objection was mot sustained,
The question was repeated,

Ae
326, Oy As a result of the dlssection, you testified clearly as to the eause
mnluhﬂtﬂﬂthinumm-rthu-udt'.

:
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329, Ge Were sny misroseopes used?
As As 1 yesall, mons wers used,

330, Ge Dddn't you use any methods in which cultures and stains were made?
A In my recollsetion, T do not remember of say deing made,

371, Q. According to sm autherity om medicine, septicemia, which is rought
about by streptocoocus becteria, could rot be Alsoerned Yy dissection and
that it sould bring about mo change im ths organs, This can only be deter-
mined ty making & culture, and aleo -:l'lh_ﬂhnianh-mulr“
a miercscope. You are a doctor, Do you ‘mow of this?

that

m-m-w&-ulh'msdpdwﬂ-uuﬂw
counsel should zive the source of the anthority he referred to.

The accused replied,
h-—daiol.“ﬂmtthnw-l—hhﬂ.
The witness was duly werned,

m_-duﬁ-,.tuﬂnn,wuﬂl!-.-.,m,
hw':-" tm‘




SIXTH DAY

United States Pacific Fleet,
Cemmander Yarianas,

h.' . I..

Saturday, June 28, 197.

The commission met at 9 a. n.
Fresent:

Rear Adairal Arthur O, Robinson, V. 8, Ravy,
Lieutemant Colonel Heary K. Roseoe, Coast Artillery Cerps, United States

Arwy

14 sutenant Colenel Victor J, Garbarine, Ceast Artillery Corps, United
States Army,

H-mtmml.h—n.m,i. 8, Marine Corps,

Lieutenant Commander Bradmer ¥, Lee, junior, U, 8. Naval Reserve,
members, and,

u-u—tn-ﬂ-r:mhi.mu.s.m.m

Lieutenant James P, Kemmy, U. 8. Navy, judge advocates.

Robert R, Willer, yeoman first class, U. 8, Navy, reporter.

mlm.mm.l'.ﬂ“- .

n-mdcrmurmﬂmﬁquu-um-mﬂﬂ
W- . s

unwmmmﬂumummmt.

Hakamura, w.thﬂt-l-w-ﬂuﬂu“m.djm—t
was taken, entered, mmwmmu-ummm-:mu
binding, and contimued his testimemy.




streptoooocus
termining the cause?

mmmmumuwmjupmummpﬂmt
Hmlmlmllnﬂl—urhl.

The accused made mo reply.

The comaission anmounced that the objection was sustained.
335. i.m:rulrriﬂntm-ﬂﬂiuunrmltutthhw?

L.Imﬂltmmmtwum-muﬂm
Mumd”uﬁ-muhm:m.
)n.q.uumnumtn-.u-mﬁ-mw_hm

mmnumwﬂ-ﬂumm-ﬂuy.mu
to be used?

m-wlumm-ﬂdhwmjmmunmp_ﬂﬁ“
counsel was testifying.

The sccused withdrew the questioa,

337. QU !nhﬂlﬂdtht::mmlﬂmm“t_um-mdﬁ
the maked eye. Did you consider this & new
A. 1 can mot say.

339, Q. Now I refer you to the who died of sheck, Through what
mm;—wmtmmmum-rﬂr

A. It was becanse in the M-mﬂ-nﬁiﬂlh
their organs.

n
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48, q_"-ﬂlﬂwﬂ-““
A. In the spring of 19D.

I 349, Q. From shat sedieal sehool did yeu gradmbe?
A. Befical Departmsnt of the Kels Univerwity.




m.q.!hm-.ﬂﬂlht-h“r-n—ﬂ“h
| indicate that the prisemers were healthy?

' Lhmiﬂﬂﬂ-—lm-ddl-thm
H‘lﬂ-ﬂlﬂﬂﬂh—nﬂ-imumﬁ“-ﬂl

have.

360, Q. To the questien by the juige advesats, 4fter the test had been
m-in—h-ﬂtﬂ-m:-—-d.lln-ﬁ“
divided inte twe grewps.® That test did yeu

wery
hﬁ-h—ﬂﬁlﬂﬂ.ﬂlmdhtﬂ-ﬂﬂhm
the pulse snd the bleed pressure tests.

961, 9. Didn't Okuyame divide the prisemers?
'l.hltﬂﬁmm'iﬂ-ﬂdw!ﬂ.
)ﬂ.ﬂ.hhm“u”;ﬂt—ﬂ-ﬁnm”mlﬁ-

EMW“MM-MHMHHT

aimates
A.
f&!.hﬂm““mmmm




_l.h:rﬂ“mu—“lmun—upm

367. Q. "here did you ge?

As 1 remssber gedng toward the reca facing toward the mountains te

rest.

There did you have your meals?
do mot

Qe Did Commander Okuyuma leave the sxperiment recm st any time?

A, As T resall he did,
370, 4. There 414 he go?

A. 1 do not remcuber whore he wend.
371. 4. Mere 41d he bave his neals?

A. 1 do not resenber.

Q.
A,
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vhen Glogyama finished his experiments?

e
i
it ks
il

I I

_
H
:

hill back of the hospital and esperimented on with exple-

ool

998, Q. And the other twe?

thmﬁlﬂwwﬁmw

996, Q. Who was presest when Nebetani finished his ecxperimente?

m.'q.'mumuﬁn-r-mm-mm-mm

As 1 &0 mot know,

995, Q. Was Captain Imsmsni present when Nabetend finished his eaperimente?

were take:
sions of

to the head of the hospital? Teu had been
of the hospital.

head
Taie question was chjested to by the Juige advoeste on the grownd thet

1% sas irrelevant and immsterial,

s
T
The asoused made no reply.

————— e m——_
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ho—dm.-—-dmihﬂ-u--lm }
ﬂ-mﬂlmuur--thrﬂthmh Iwanasd ?

mm-whwﬁmm-mpﬂu
it was irrelevant and issaterial,

ut-n.!-ﬂlmmummln-mwﬁmml-l-h

1
1.1”“&““‘1-1“‘”&“*““
and from the hospital I wemt to the hill,




s

7. . Fow much dynanite was produced by Sekagasd? {
A, Do you mean the sise of the dymamite? |

412, Qo Yoo,

As I do mot remember distinetly, but the diaseter was about the sise
Hlllﬂllﬂ.tﬂdﬁllﬂﬁ‘l-{“hﬂm

uv.t:ur-mnmi-upmmmur
o8,

420, . Did he say anything when he planted the dymamite?
A. I do mot remesber.

421, Q. M1l you desoribe what the dymamite lecked like?

Tais question was ohjested to by the julge advecate on the greund thet
it was repetitious.

The accused replied.
The commission ammpunced that the objeetion was sustained.

422, Q. Have you ever actually seen dymamite so you can deseribe it?
A. T saw dymasite for the firet time st that time,

\ 429, Q. Fave you ever seen any sinee?

This question was chjested to by the Judge advecate om the greund that I
it was irrelevant and isssterial.

The accused replied,
The commission amnounced that the objeoticn was not sustaimed.
A Ne.
424, Q. Vere the prisemers blindfolded at this time?
As 1 do wot resall,

425, Q. Did the prisomers say anmything whem they new dymamite was being
| planted at their feet?

This question chjested to by the juige advesate on the ground that
u—m::—mn. -

b The acoused made no reply.
The commission ammeunced that the objection was not sustainmed.




426, Q. Vas mm-.m-w,.pua-nur
A, I do not knew

maﬂaluhfmih#-dh-h-ﬂﬂﬁmm-w
A; T have no definite recollectien,

&'-‘S-Q.Mim—-mm&l!-ﬂ

« Tea.

429, Q. With what @14 he 1ight the fuse?
A. As 1 reeall, with a mateh,

m.q.mmmnmmmtmsmutmmmum
dynamite exploded?

l.utulﬂqmuulm-tﬂ-lﬂf.htlt-ilﬂhﬁ
long before it eploded.

mq.m“mhmmmm
Imhﬁuﬁpﬁnﬁdﬁﬂﬂtﬂl“lmm
H“ﬁlhrwm

432, Q. Yhere were you when the explosion tosk place?
As; On the side of the hill,

4%, 4. Osuld you see the priscasre frem youwr of shelter?
A, If T steod wp on my toes 1 could see prisonars,

437, §; Oould you see Okuyass and Selugesd?

Hl_ﬂhﬂﬂdﬂhﬁh““nhuﬂﬂ
comse]l was misquoting the witness,

The aooused withdrew the questieosm.
mt-“ﬂﬂ*ﬂ”hﬁhﬂ“w

thare
lﬂ-:::ll ﬂw




l - 441, Q. How far from the prisoners fest was this dynamite placed? | {
| A, Az I resall about eme meter,

442, 2: How much of a charge of dymamite was used?

443 Qs Tew,

This question was objested to by the juige adveecate eu the greund that
it was repetitious.

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the ebjection was sustained.

. Ae 1 do mot remall,
ME, §s That did Sakagani say at that time? |
As 1 do ot remsmber.

449, l‘i.l-ﬂl:-hi:tﬁ--ﬂ.-‘l
As I regall I eoted the merphine with a Mypederuie peedle,
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ast Golonsl Wi1liem K. Lemmen, Jwisw, U, 5, Sarine Gerpe,
un-:a-—u-mmuum-.l.:.mm
Liswtenant Commender Jeseph A V. 8, Bavy, and
Jocoph Kese, hs-ﬁ..-:ﬂ 8. Bavy, veporber.
n--—a.w_n.-nn ’

A witasss for the presseution swbtered snd was duly swern.
Bessimed by the judge edveeates

1, 4 T sate your ramk wad station,
A Righard Mﬁmﬂo 8. N, 6,, pressst station, War
Orisns Tumon May, Guss, Harlases
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Srogo-mmnined by the secueeds

Y Y. & There @M you soo Whe dsad boly of Nekumen? . l
ﬂh“ﬁﬂ.hm“ : ;

h -
Yes presnt ot the Wins Ut the bedy W Sttt

:L-m-m bely e pesnsmend

»

quastion ot suted whe adveoate on the ground ihst
L ey AR =

The accuesd replied.

Il.:h —Hﬁmm-ﬂ-“-—m” |
Ao d—-“-h“.“mm

. Selther the juige afvecste ner the eccaned desived further Yo emminme
this witsses,

ﬁﬂ-ﬂﬂﬂnhﬂﬂ_
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Ay Tes,
. ’,‘ln--thn-t‘-n'i-&ﬂh.ﬂf
Ay hm-nﬂm',*hmmr“hﬂﬂh_i'

-!ltp_iﬁhmﬂh “mg:.m*
huw-kmu:.:'!—-mi--nmk |
baad of surgiocal department,

As Tendt n-':-n—-, ooy Piret Clase .:
was

o G Nere thare any dovters at this Slesseticn?
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The secused soved te striks out this wmewer on the ground thet 1% wme
hoareay. .l ; |

The judge advecste made wo reply.
The cemmission directed that the angwer be sirickem out,

35. Q¢ How long &id these Gissestions last?
As A5 T vesull, shout four howrs.

The ceamigsion them, st 10135 ae ., tock a resess Wil 11 a, m.,
st which time it recomvemed,

Presents All the the the the
._‘**l. judge advocataes, repurter, woeused

Ne witassses not otherwise cmmscted with the trial were presemt.
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The accused mads me reply.
The ecsmission snmoumeed that the objestismn wes net sustained,

As Tou, .

63« Q. Iu'!"-ﬁ-hﬁtm-hnhmﬁim
testified

As During the digsesction, I saw the bubt o they were writtem in a

foreign language, I eould not understand 1%, and after this I have never semm

’

That were the notes writtem in?
do not know foreign langusge. It wes writtea sidewayw.

Do you knew whe wrete the netes?
Lisutenant Nakemwra vrete them.

SECRIEIE P
flll

z
:
|

“ﬁ“m-ﬁ“ﬁ*ﬁﬁﬂ

he coumipsion @14 not desire to examine this vitmess.
The vitiees seid thethc had nothing further b0 state.
The witness was duly warmed and withdwew,

cemad s on o 10020 as me, Sock & vessse wbil 8 py W, A
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Pressmbs AL the mmbere, the sivecstes, the sccused,
eounsel, and the imberpreters. o o

Mebert B, Milen), yoomen firet class, Ue 8o Novy, reperten,
t_ﬁm_mdﬂhﬁd—ﬂ-\-

‘“hﬁ-ﬂ-“dmlﬂr—-




tel, whom de you msen?

e hoad of the heepd

mu— m
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hospital, ORuram,

netoa,
ahout theee % four in e

the dissesiice was perforued,
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The judge civecate revlisd.
ho conmission armounsed that the motion to strike was demied,

22, G When you pleked wp these heads in the €4 you rescguise then?
e O e Deaflece Meiles were meariy, et Lhem 08 the heads of the

bodise the
&l- ﬂ;:qm'h as bodies that hed been dissected
mm-muwh-ﬂ-u.‘nu-

The fudge sdvecate made mo Teply.
The otemission anmounced that the ohjestion was net sustained.
As Tase

M S Were the instrestions of Okwyems cervied emd?
As Tome

25, & Wt mas deme with these heads?

'™ lﬁhlﬂdﬁmmﬂ--‘-ﬁn—-ﬂ-
% bell them,

l.u‘h-np----_-u—hmﬁ-w
ﬂnw-w'hwﬁ_l-ﬁ-_uh-

A, = Sefore I started to befl the heads I beldeve 50 was the hoad of e
e g Hﬁﬂluh“hhﬁh-hd*h

[ Hweseud
":-n=nﬂ.“‘ﬂﬁ=m!-hﬂh“




mmﬂmuwh-—l-hﬂﬂnﬂ
lasding.

The jwige edvecate withirew the queetiom.
M. % m_hlmr-hd:h-q-ﬁdwﬂth
same quamtity of what did you do?
A 140 a0 I mo and boiled them,

95, G Was Shis the ouly time thet CoptaiiPwnent vistted you thet aftere
As As I vesall, he came Twe or thres Simes.

hio Qe Was this the ouly @lssestion that you had eything %o do with?
H“n“h'h-ﬂ-b.‘ﬁﬂﬁ

| T judge edvecute withirew the questicn.
Orous—eunnined ly the aceused:

; Lo thmt fouy demd of white mem whem you
- T gy Lol N
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75, Q. Is thet why the dissestions were dome thed yeu Sestified to?

wms ohjested to ty the juige advecnte om the ground that

the epinien of the witmess,
The acoused made me reply.

Tho ocommip-ion sanownesd thel the objesiion was ret susbaismed.
As Ao 1 s not o doster, I & md kuow,

.

D Eeramts fop Don Simosticns sush 80 seuipel, ssissers,

propared
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45 T yossll, 2% was probadly abeut 3130




Did have dark
rztﬂﬁ.hma

94e Qo Tas thedr shin yellew?

This L the advecate om the that
o T St mae dhiested %0 v W Julgs -

The mecused mede no reply.
Tho ocosmigsion anncunsed thal the objestiss was not sustaimed,

As Ba.

95, Q. Bid these bodics have sy idemtificetion tags on them?

4. I @ wot remsben,

96, Q- Tou smid petarned %o your Gutles after you had 4o the head

of the Mespital the ghulls, Wat duly did you rebura
As VWerk comserning that of the subepay resm,

you lmow shout what time of the duy or night it we?
do you meen, vhen the dissestion was over?

4
g “:m"ﬂ:ﬂ:{:r:h

ﬂ-: Hm#ﬁiﬂd*ﬁ_m.”m-dh

Ae T @2,
=.b Gan dsseribe the bedy thet he disvested? Was it &ifferent frem
| Ae Al I yemssber is thet I thisk Geptain Ieunesd was these with the others

r_r’hﬂ Lisstenant Nabetand?

e 18T Teaall, B ot Seck asbony
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the heads in the same receptesle as they were in when
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he coms from each time?
As As I remsuber, he came frem his Feem.

!
!

134, G Tou and who cloe? .
A: The head of the hespltal. |
hm;ﬂmmﬁ*-p_tmm“um—ﬂ |
188, o m*u-ﬁ*mn—-m.-mhunm ;

The svoused made me reply.
The commdssion announsed that the objection wms sustainsd,
1427, G Now mush caleiws 434 you use? ]

mmuqﬂuwﬁwm-u”m .
1% was ivvelevest, !

The accused made mo reply.

he commission ssmounsed that the cbjection was sustained. -
l.m Did Cemmander Clogams give you the ealsium te use inm boiling the '
Ay As I vesall, it was not Oluguma.

129, Whe wms 187
A 1 &0 ot remmbar,

250, G Were all the heads befled fn the sume vessptesie ot the sume Sime?
Ae Yos, all four heads were beilad ot omsay

| o T et e iy
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This question was ohjested te by the ascused em the ground thet 1% salled
for hearsay.

The judge adveeste withirew the question,

Tals question wms ohjested to ty the ascused om the growsd thet 1% was

The juige advocate withirew the questiom.

». Q. “lh:mﬂt.l-hﬂ“ﬂﬁl-lﬂhﬁ.-l
other i that rem?
hmh? .ﬂ_ﬂ e

ﬁﬂﬂ--“hwﬁ-ﬂ-ﬁﬂﬂh-
lseding.

The fudge ndvoonte mds %o reply. i.




A I @0 not kuew vhether notes were talun,
%, O h:—ﬂh of the four bodise that wewe Alssected?
AL ID e,

The vitness was duly warnsdy

The cosmdesion then, st 4slD py me, odjourned wetdl 9 a, B, temsrrew,
Tesoday, Judy 1, 1947,




———

Hogeyestdi, “ﬂl_ﬂ-ﬁﬁ“
- i S L e erast that the exth provicusly tahen was #4411

ﬂhﬂ-rdﬂ“ 1 found out later,

i A gt i g
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bedy?
As Ascerding te wy ressllectien, both of them were outting epem the mame

65, Q. Vere thay beth talking ot the same tine?
A, 45 I resull, beth of them were talking while cutting epem the bedies,

A, When I vent there, in the nergue there ware four bodiss,
™. u—h-l- these bodies had been in the mewgme?
As 1 @9 not knew how long were in the mewgus,
b knew dded?
1 et oo ey befers the tine T saw theny
Wes Vhis 1ike this building isf
ra---:.
5o G Teve the bedles thet 1n the ™
5 - gk were kept sergue in ey way preserved
| this questiem o sdvesate on the groumd that
nnu—nﬁ-: : 2'-‘-"3'. -
| The cosmsed replicd,

' The cmmiseten ensemond thet the chjestica wes st Gustadned,




{ |

A, Ne siepe ware teken to preserve the bodies,

a'l- These black and Wus marks that mnu-a-ﬁ
oould they have bemm 2 result of the het westher ab

I Biis guestion ws shjseted to ly the Juige advesste on the growd thet
u-unuu--uu--ru-u‘-—-a

that 1t wes purely




31

. % hmu—nﬂq-d-m.h“
As -:u-n,n——nnh-ldu-m-uﬂnun

28, Q. nu-—u--—-l--—-um-rﬁu-ml

mare

Ay Mo g Toly
m&-ﬁmm-m_umm-u-ﬂ-

this witmess,

The coseissicn &1d net desire to cxamine this witaess,
 he witnese said thet he had nething further %o state,
The witness was duly wermed snd withdres,

" 4 witness for the presesution enteved and was duly swewm,
 Bmuined Yy the juige sdvesster

1, @ State your mme and fermer resk, ' |
Ao “WWMM““ !

l.'ﬁ.' .!um'dh_ﬂ;dﬂmﬂl-m—-
and ranks?

" She witeess Sdentified a1l the sscused except Assmura, Shumped; cosh
socused stending whem idemtifiedy

A iy s b .

3. 'Bid you ever serve ea Dublea Islami?

A T &4,

he & Where o thet lslend 414 yeu serwef

A, The Pourth Newval Heapitaly

" the time vhem served st that hespdtal?

A, LﬁW‘“M&hM‘H@“

b Hmmﬂ.dﬁlmﬁh_’dm

A . wes attached to the awtepsy depertment,
! L 8 hﬂnﬂh'#ﬂh_ﬁdﬂ :
| h :
‘ 8. r un tall the cemmdssion sbout them?

Ay Twm W the peresn in chavge of the recm ot this time thed
. Mﬂhhlmﬂﬂﬂ-&ihm
! uh-= -t-uum:.

e TS e e saiay e —_—

-

e
3
;i

g




#
;
i

mr-ﬂm.-hw

A A% the fivet @lssectien, I vemesber Makmmwa taking netes.

10, Q. hﬂﬂtﬁ“mmﬂlktﬂh”dﬁ
reem te de you hnew the mame of this peveen?

A, 19 Nemma,

%L‘tﬁﬁhﬂnﬁm-hdﬂ-ﬂ

12, hrn“hﬂhlﬂhlm“h“ﬂ"l—“

rﬂhlﬂﬂm“hﬁhdwmmw

than 8 Japamese. One of them had o lerge weund em bis and alse =

-dh'“mﬂ-dlw-h

15 & hr-ﬂl-hd-dﬁlrﬂﬂ

A As T weeall, it was while,

U. L What wes dene with these bedies if nemr?

[ ™ 1 do not know whet was dene with the

ll.Ll-“M

A, ware dlseecied,

W Whe d1d the diseestiens?

3

was dens Wy the three desters: __.-.ﬂ“.

AN Mﬂlﬂ‘“_“hﬁw
“"ﬂ--w.hwﬁ-ﬂl-ﬁ-ﬂﬂnm

A, hlﬂ.hﬂiﬂlﬂmd-ﬂnnﬂhn
1014 bty Tesmesi e Owyesm.

18, Q. mnﬂhﬂﬁmuh*mdw
m-ﬁ-ﬂ“hwﬁ-—ﬂ-h'ﬂﬂnﬂ

The julge adveeste mede mo roply.
h##ﬁh“ﬂ-ﬁ“
& Thewe we *mm-mmmmq-

0,10 o A GO
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they performed en pay Japunese whe died oa Truk?

'

Were thay performed in the ssme resm which you testified as %o thess

in the seme room.

38, 4. Vas the estire dissestion or : in ous ot
ers in o eass, sad I tesk thip ubsls ease.

rge rp g




L
MmO

AR Q@ h-mmhn—um

This guestion whkﬂmﬂm-ﬁpﬂ“
li_MT—mﬁ,ﬂM

4% Q. I-nl:ﬂ.l--l-_hﬁuﬂdhhﬂﬂﬂ
As 1 do not renenbel,

A8 Qs h:-:-ﬂ-wﬁhﬂdﬁmﬂ-dﬁ—
instrusents s Cesmmnder Okuysme &id7
As 1 remssber be used the ssme instremsnis,

m-—ﬁn“—m
remesber Habgteni using them,

Ko
0. “ﬁ“‘hwﬂﬂwwﬂﬁ

—mhﬂ.ﬂ aot use then ot the same e, 414 gt
s

“gﬂ-ﬂ“hkh”ﬁ—hnﬁﬂﬂ
1t ws vagus,

The eeeused withdrew the questien,
=& ﬁﬂlﬁm-h—#-”
s Bin X

pet Xnow, Sheve were nazy seslpels,

A RS AR e e

BRI
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= 5

88, Beve you seon wmany dead odiest
Ay 1 bave,

. & lﬂ-l_uﬂ.hm“““

“wnm'hwﬁ”m-h-ﬂ“
1% vas S0 Vg,

The sesused replisd,
H““ﬂhwnm-ﬂﬂ-

A, I““““l”ﬂh‘-l-ﬂlmt
do ot Inow for SUPe,

ﬂ.l.:ruh-hr:ﬂh“hlhkhﬁ-ﬂ-ml-
desd om
: !“wﬁﬂhnﬂﬂ.nth-ﬂh

these bedies thet you saw, they were wot white) thay were

. G

Ih:‘ not?

A, mﬂﬁﬂ“ﬂlmdlm“ Put T thdsk
“mﬂﬂh-“’_*ﬂﬁ.

i H.a lﬂl_lm-!;--ﬂ“-nﬂw
o e guertion e chiostal b e o o docters ! -
diesection.
The scoused withdres the questiem,

”: & Mﬂmhmﬁﬁ-m-ﬂnmqﬂ
Al psartical
' Thet 19 how T renmber 1%

L _h-ml-u-u--m
0% b —l-*w_-“
Ay T renesber Iin thers.
", G hﬂlﬂ-w“-”
. 1ine of o by the sdvesate w the |
, ﬂlu“-ﬂﬁlm W Juige L '|
| The secused made mo reply. l
m_m—-luﬁ“w#s |

-
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w‘.”m-ﬂ_ﬂmmhﬂ
thie witness.

e ommdosion 414 not desive to emmine this wifness,
The witness said thet bo hod nething further to state.
The witmess was duly werned end withéres,

The cemdssion theny o8 11 Ggme, took & resees Wil 2 pens, o4 which
time it rece=vened.

Presemtt mﬁ“‘mmh_““
comsnl, and the interpreters.

Rebert R, Mller, yosmsn fiset class, U 8 Nevy, veperier,
o witnssses not otherwise cmmscted with the trial were presest,

A vitness for the preseeutie enteved end was duly swern.

e e ——




_ T ; n_“
“ S e £
|
. m "w: mm ir s } 2
PHE SN i
FHE EL TR IRIET
AR L EL U RATR

%,
Ay
‘Tl
by
A,
¥ am,
g
Juligo




A
w. mw i 1
“ : :“ it m_n m__.___m. __:“_mm_ i
: _....“.:m_ _wmum___mm__m. i
| | T i TN i
m __m : u_m “.“ b mmmm“ .MF,__ ".m
: mm_m_. em“z%wamﬁa St
T ] wx.“ﬁ_.....__
g1 d _-w.._ mwmmmmmm”“&mw“-
i .._.n&.“m

133




Q. Tou have testified What Bew two priseners tied Desaribe for
A, Betwemn the “-t-ﬂ-l-h“--“h
ﬁ”i‘“““ﬂrh‘.

38, §, Vere thelr foet Somhing the greund?

ﬂ”ﬂﬂ“h'ﬂ#.ﬂﬂ““ﬂ
lending,

ﬂh“dﬁ-hﬂ-
Hn&h-!ﬂlm
Ae ware standing,

Wham thely fest on the ground, were they e
- -:;M :'.—- o

s ﬂ#-:m:wﬁ-ﬂ-hg_ﬁﬂ-l




i |

A G Ave there any men in the eourt todey thet were in thet eclum?
Ay Other S0 the two I have stated before I con not say definitely thet thay

the
46, & A4 you see sny of these men that ave heve toley cn the MI1 thed

The sesused woved to strike this answer en the grownd that it wes the
mare opinion of the witness,

Ths commission directed thet the smswer be strisken,

i, ¢ Hm-“ﬂh—-ﬁ“ﬂm
A, 4 I vesall he ws theve,
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"?—Wﬁ e coued 02 e gremd thed
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60, Q. Sewada?
Ae 1 do not resesber Baveds exsetly. |

6.

F

%““‘m

. Wheat was he doing?
was in the eolmm,

63, Arabori?
do not romewber d1stinstly.

6do Taenbara?
A, _-tﬂl-—-“h-.-t-olh-l--.

65,

)
rg r

r

kuﬁ-iim

[ Wbt :
' A h.-n_-%-.
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1
ﬁﬂnuhﬂuum“m' ’
as the stebbing 1 edlel ;
o8 soom as the
lseve I loft imvedfistely afterwrd, I

thet 14 mot whet
= =y n’ 200 bappened after that, Bo you Ima

3
-

?
'
¥

This gestion wes %o by the sscused em the grownd thet 1t
-_n‘hﬁﬂ- the witoess,

The judge alvoeats replied,

ﬂ_ﬂn”ﬂﬂ-ﬂlmlﬁmﬂﬁ-
A I heawd aboub 1% laber,

Q. Prem vhen @14 you hesr sboud 147

As :am-—-ﬁ-hh:mnmu—cuu—ﬁmm
Yurdied in & hale,

h““hﬂm_-ﬁ-ﬂﬂuﬂ
hearesy .,

: Hoﬂﬂ-__ﬂﬁih-ﬂ-hmﬂ—uﬂﬂ l
dirested et the snswer be stricken fyom the reserd,

all. ﬂr:rqmniqdﬁ-—ﬂm
m—lﬂ--ﬂmhhhn-d-h-ﬂhnﬁ-
presenting improper ovidames.,
The judge rdvesste replied,
he commdseicn mmomneed that the chjestion wes not sustained,
L, T hed o deaversstion with Geytefs Tvemasi,

Sul1 we whet you said S0 hin and vhet be seld %o
T e i 1y Geptudn Twomand 4o ooy i insidest souret

ol %o his wishes I replied
. The aseused moved Vo strike answer on the thet 1t W
irvelevent and isssterial sad o the of s sesused,
The judps odveesste replish.
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over in the meyning and I was deing 3y oon wouk

|

the onlly one in thet vomt?

g g X g g gl e
sesne, Thers wers many plases whieh I esuld

eould you see the whole seene?
almost sll of the persens were sssembled, Ave

the left,

;
of ol
dad 8: d%a:

:mtm-

o IR e vk St

not having beem present, wush as perscas
g '
that

Y
-y

they were
- ﬂ1ﬂhd

3

reiing
duo bo

in
be wan the next

ek

ﬂﬂ.—,

romnber




—_— "

This question was chjected %o Wy the judge advesate on the grownd thed

it was irrelevent, immaterial, emd inecmpetenmt.

..w

The socused replied,

next nage numbered 140-a

149

L

Wt
th':m-ﬂ.u!mnnmmm

The ommmisaicn snncumeed th-t the objeetion was sustained,
mgmmﬂmmtﬁmmm

95, 4. Prem the tine you went o this hill S0 the time ym

time had

<
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138, @& Do you thisk this due S0 the fast thet he was the adjuiand?

This question wes chjested to lythe Juige sdvesste ca the ground thet 1%
was argumentstive,

The cocused replied,
\ The sommission ammounced thet the ohjectiom wes not sustained,
A, 1 dave a reccllestion, 1
The witness was Suly warned,

The ecsmissicon b 480 peiies odjourned will § a.n,, Sensven,
“.“..m

Jalys hum o

ﬁ:g | stany




ted States Pecific Fleet,
larianas,

Nerisnas Islands,

. 2, 197,

i

The comsdission set at 7115 a. m.
Presant)

an-m‘."“
rmﬂ-ﬂl-,l. h—l.ﬂ—lll;ﬂnﬂ”- United

mm;.mmmmm

H'::‘:-an-nunul.u—-.hl-'- S, Narine Ocrpe,
u“n_d-h-h-i.hqm,l.l.hlm
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175, 4« Then, did everyons® {n that wardroom hear what the heed of the
hospital had to say?

This question was objeeted to by the judge advocate on the ground that
1t called for the opinion of the witness.

The aceussd withdrew the question.

136, 1., You testified t.hutnunlwod,thhndofﬂumhl
talked to each one personally. 1Is this correct?

A, A I recall, hnt-ltdpoﬂn-lhhth-ihrﬂarfwm
persons.

137, 4= 1 b-luﬁth-n-ﬂ-ulmmu in your testimony of yes=
terday, and to clarify this: Did Captain Twanami speak to 0dshi sbout this?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
1% was improper form.

The socused withdrew the gueation.

132, <« AB your teotimony is not clear oa this point, did Cajtain Iwanami
speak to Oishi about this?

h!mhﬂMhth-nﬂﬂOh-,mlh
not remember distinetly if he spoke to Lisutenant Olshi.

m.-4.mc-puu'1-u-1mt-umthpn—.-ud.muq
1

A thnh-spohtnn,hllhtmqld'qﬂhﬂi',htﬂulh
lﬂ-hmmperuuhmﬂ.lhntmmﬂyifhluﬂ

). G mrunmmnt.:uﬂd'mi-m',m:fuwuﬁ
thut-lnu-niuluﬁ.-lupuhﬂiﬂthﬂupﬂ_ﬂ
1.Mth-mtmt-nrhtlmhu,lmﬂt-—nﬁh.

1U2. J.Mh-upuhhpu-ﬂlm-rﬂ-nrmnu.nﬂﬁlh-dﬂl
ml'wwi-nﬁ,ﬂdmd--ﬂmhndihhu-niuuﬂ-lnﬂﬂ-
sents with prisoners?
L.Ihuttmhnﬁtwnuhmﬂ.hﬂuﬂnﬂihﬂ
ufwwl!.mtiuﬁtlﬂ-ﬂdhhho




mq.mmm-r-—n-nmm1,mmmmp-u-
already lined uwp in the pemie-circle?
As As I recall, yes.

145, Q. Weren't the 1ines of two columns formed after the arrival of the
head of the hospital?
A. 1 do mot remesber.

b, 4. mnmnrrmdnmtr—nhu'muth, do you mean you do met
ressmber emmotly whether it was formed after the head of the hospital arrived

147, Q. Right after the speech of the head of the hospital, did Oishi give
the order to stab?

A. As I reeall, Oishi gave the order to stab after the speech of the
head of the hospital.

148, 4o Do you remember if Iwanani ordered Olshi to give the orders?
A. 1 do not remember Iwanami giving oral ordars.

149. 2« Do you remember Iwanami giving an order to start, in his converse~

A. 1 did mot know sbout his converset'on after his speech, but in his
speech, he ﬂdm-lgﬂiﬂtﬂhltmmruormmﬂh and alse I
anderstood it as meaning to stab.

150, n-u.Nmmlfﬂilhindtllptﬂhhﬂrmhlgawmﬂl-h
stab?
i. 1 have no differeat recollection.

151, 4. You testified that Yoshisawa was standing apart from the columms.
Do you remenber how he was dressed?
i, 1 do not remsember exactly.

152. 4« lou testifled that thare wers ten armed persons llned up in the
semi-cirele, Oan you describe how they were dreseed?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on ‘he ground that
it was misquoting the witness.

The acoused withdrew the gquestion.
153. &.Inmﬂﬂﬂmtm—rimu-dpumlmdwu.d_

ingide a seami-circle. GﬂxnmmﬁqmcMT
A.Thqmmuﬂln-km.

154. Q.mmmmtmmnm-fmmr
l.mmwlﬂﬂlpﬂm.




155. Q.hmhnﬂinwmnwdmtmi
A. Yost of them were.

156. ‘Q, Then, were there some that were clothed differently?
1.mrﬂdmm1umm-rwd:uld.lmtur
ml&fht&t;ﬂmhuﬂhﬂ:ﬂm, that is why I said “most

of "

157. 4« Was tids the first time that you ever saw the prisoners when you
saw them on the hill that afternoon?
A. Yen.

155, J. How, then, do you %“aow that they were the same rrisoners that
anuhhuuihlhdﬂhmttht-minl:hmmtuldhhmmm
-ﬂthWHMT

i, T do mot ¥now if ﬂiqm-th-ungrimﬂormt.

159, 3. How do you know they were Americans?
4, I stated that they looked like foreigners.

160, Q. Whom did you ask what was going on when you heard running in the
eorridor?

This question was objected to by the judge advooate on the ground that
it was repititious.

The aceused withdrew the guestion.

161, G« What did they say in reply Lu:mrquutm-hmmuhdth-
what was going em?

A, I received the answer, "It seeas like a general assenbly." I
asked vhere, and he said, "It seems to be the hill in back of the hospital.”

162. Q. Were you required to go to this general assesbly, then?
1.It.hmghtmholh-dt-ng¢.

163, Q. Sas it a requirement that when a general asseably was ordered that
dlnfﬂm-ﬂnli-tﬂﬂpumgml-uﬂh?
A, If an order was put out, we were supposed to asseable.

m.u.Mmmmrmrﬂ-rﬂuumtuﬂmmmh
th-mulun-bunmml‘r

huuqmmnﬂ--ahthtmu,tmrpdnnqm
and plcked up my oap.

m.q.mdmmm-h-ﬂpummhm
h.Iwhﬂqu.an,lﬁmm-

166, Q. Did you M:ﬂrmﬂmthlthMI!
As Bo,

et ';m'ml"“ _____
%ﬁf o alds
ot - S T luadrey T g
S
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iﬂ.q.lt.mlm,mmmurdumm_ﬂ

mm—mm-tﬂmwmm-muumwm
it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused replied.
MMMNMﬂntMﬂjm-ﬂmmu.
L.Mmitha“nhlmnbh,ﬂmlﬂmm-w“.

168, Q, ™at were the blindfolds that the prisoners had on that day?
4. 1 think it was black, but it was a cloth of a dark color.

lﬂ.i.ﬂnrummthﬂiqh-mm-ﬁmmmnthun
that day?

1.1hmtrmmummmg,mrmu-mu
started to walk, but I do not remember the distance,

17ﬂ.4,ﬂurmmm-|mmmhhhur-hnm.mm
when you did see hiw?

A. I have no resolleetion.
171, Q. %as Kanikaws wearing his eword at that time?
l.ldnutmdinlmu:.butlthhthmutmm
sword,

172, ., Did you talk to Kamilkaws on the hill that afternoon?
i+ 1 have mo Tecollection,

173. 4. Did you see when Eamikswa left?
1

1744 Qs

175, 4o Did you see Kemikawa stab either of the prisoners?
14

1d not see when the prisopers were stabbed.

lﬁ.q.nﬂrﬂhﬂnﬁhuuﬂhrmmtoshbmpﬂmi
A. 1 do nmot remember.

1ﬁ.q.lonl|-1nhmmthmlmt-m1
i. Captain Taneda and Captein Twenami.

178, Q. What was your rank?

179, Q. Tere not the officers in an orderly grewp, the senior officers
near Captain Iwanami

1
meﬂnﬁ-mwmmmm
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m.q.hmrmlminﬁmuhndiqi }
A. As T recall, seven or eight meters,

161, §. What officers remained at the hospital to take care of the patiemts
in any emergency that might osccur?

A llitﬂhthlhﬂlhlhmﬂuﬂu.mmdim-lmiﬂ
great, I do not believe there were amy special persous left behind to take
care of emergencies.

182, Q. That were the dutiee of Kamikawa st the hospital at this time?
As He wan the .EJMQ

183, 3, Tere the duties of Xamikawa sueh as would re-unire him to remain at
the hospital whem most of the offlcers were ansenbled on the hill that
aflternoon?

This quostien was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelewant and immeterial.

The acoused made no reply.
The coamissionm announced that the objection was sustained.

184, 3. Jow many officers were attashed to *he hospital at this time?
Ak, From Tifteen to twenty.

125, .. Tere they all on the hill that afternoon?
* As 1 think most of theam were there. |

186, Q. You are mot sure, though?
A, As I heard from two offisers that they were not there, I am not
SUre, =

127, 3. How many emlisted men were attached to the hospital at that time?
A. Do you also include gunsolkus?

188, Qe Yeu .

l.hlm.ﬁthﬂu“nfpwmnnllfﬁbl, 1 am not sure, but
Ihllmth-ﬂ-lhuttnh-ﬂrﬂtutwhundndmnty.

' 189. 3. Were they all on the
L.Ihmuumﬂﬁ-mmﬂ.
see

190, Q. How mamy persoms did you day?
L.Ir—ﬁumﬂmwml-umnu.hltluulr-ﬂ-
tuﬂr.

191. d. Were there a hundred people there?
l.Im&MmMnmm.

m.n.mmmnlmw-h-twumm“.
How close were ywu to
A, About ten meters.
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193, Q. "hat 4id you hear him say?
A, As I reeall, I think he said to stab,

194. 4« You are not sure, then, what you heard his say?
A, T think the gontents of what he said was an order,

195, 2. To whom did he direct his remarks?
A. I thought that he direeted this to the men who were linmed wp,

196, <. Didn't the stabbing begin by orders of the head of the hospital
and not by orders of Lisutenant Olshi?

A. 1 thought that the head of the hosrital had given the order and
Lisutenant Oighi, tsking up the order, relayed it.

197, U. And that is the way it was, that the head of the horpitsl gave the
orders to commenoe stabbing, is that right?
A, In the sontents of his speesh, that is how I understood it.

198, |. What did the head of the hospital say after he finished his speech?
A. 1 do not remember what was sald after the speech was made,

The commission then, at 10125 a. m., tock a recees until 10150 a. m,,
at which time it recomvened,

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the reporter, the
acoused, their counsel, and the interpreters,

Ko witnesses not otherwlise comnected with the trial were present.

Okasura, Tak#o, the witness under examination when tho recess was
taken, entered, e was warned that the cath previously taken was still
binding, and contimmed his testimomy.

(cross-exanination continued.)

199, 4. Did Captain Twanami say after he had finished his speech, "Segin

the stabblagl"?
A, 1 do not resember distimotly.

200, Q. You testified that you were all against experimenting with the
prisoners, Was Lisutenant Commander Ksmikews against experimenting with
the prisoners?

A. He 'was ons of the persons assembled who was against the experimests)
but at this time when they were asseabled, he 4id not say amything.

201. 3. ¥as Lieutenant Oishi against sxperimenting with the prisoners?
A. lieutenant Olshi was also a member of the persons asseczbled whe were
against the experiments, but I do not remember whother he spoke.

m.a.umn—mt—m-mm—-mmm

M'mmmuhﬁmm-hmﬂ
that it was repititious, : 2
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| The accused made no reply.
e commission announced that the objection was sustained,

203. Q. Could you see from where you were il the men aetually ocarried out
the orders to stab, and did you see them stab the prisoners?
Av T war not in a position to see.

204+ N. Did you look at the prisoners when they were stabbed?
As After the order to etab waz given, I kept my fmoe down and d1d mot
leok up, I did not see the stabbing.

205, J. ‘ere the prisoners stabbed one at a time, or were they both stabbed
at the sase time by two Jifferent persons?
Ay T esould not tell.

206, 4. You etated, "The persona present (meaning the jersons here in
court) and everyone from the hospital were present that day on the hill,®
Did they all stabi

Ae ! do not know, 1 eannol say exmctly.

207, s Yow, you testified, "is 1 felt sick st this time, ] do not remember
who carried out the stabbing®; and you also testified that "As soon as the
stabbings began, T felt sick and T hardly looked at the stabbing," MNow,
did you see [leutenant Commander Yamikawa stab?

% This question wae objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that |
it was wmgue,

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.
Ay | do not remember,

208, J. Did vou see [isutenant Oishi stab?
A.-1 do not remeaber.

209, 4. Dd you see Lieutenmant Asamurn stab?
A: As T did not see whlle the things were taking place, I do not
romamber,

210, 4« Did you pee :insign Yoshisawe stab?
A: T do not remember.

211, J. Did you see liomma otab?
by 1 do not ressmber,

212, 4. Did you see Tatanabe stab?
As As 1T was looking down, I did not see the acts of stabbing,

213, Q. Did you see Tanabe stad?
Ay T do not reaesber,

d : . o TRUE COFY1
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214. 3+ Did you ses dukal atab?
A. 1 did not see.

215, 4« Did you see Kawnshima atab?
Ae I di4 not see,

216, 4. Did you see Sawada stab?
A. T d4id not see it,

217, W« Did you see Tanaka stab?
A, 1 did not see it.

21", ., Did yon see Akabori stab?
i T did not see it,

219, e« Did you see Kumabara stab?
A, T did not see hinm stab.

220, .. Md you see Tsutenl ctab?
.it I did "‘Iut j.1.1.0M

221, 1. Did vou spee Namatame stab”
A, 1 414 not see him stahb.

222, 4. id you see Takaish! stab?
! A. Yo,

223, . 74 you eee Mitsuhashl ctab?
R I d!d n,d-t agd hh Hﬁh-

22.. 4. Did you leave immediately after the stabbing by the enlisted men
was finished?
A, As two or three persons started to leave, I slsc left.
Reexamined by the judge advoeate:

225, J\These tem men that you heve testiflied were in the stabbers line,
did thex have anytoing in thelir hands?

Thie question was ohjected to by the acoused on the ground that it was
leading.

The judge advoecate replied.
The commission announced that thfbjutiun was not sustained,
A There were persons with bayonets or spears.
226, 4. "hile the stabbing was going om, did you hear the stabbers sayiag
l.!'ﬂ- not remssmber.

ﬁf‘:’fg«; RE 4 TRUE COPY:
‘ J"tﬂl ™. Reng't, ’

La sukszant, 7. &s Navy, - 151

Jucge i.roouto.




Noither the judge advoeate nor the acoused desired further to examine
this witness.

The commlssion did not desire to examine this witness.
The witness sald that he had ncthing further to state.

The witness was duly warned and withdrew.

A witness for tho prosecution entered and was duly sworn.
Examined by the judge advoeate:

1. 4. State your name and former rank.
A. Lieutenant Commander, Imperial Japanese Navy, Hakase, ‘hohlehi,

2. Q. If you recognise any of these acoused, tell us their names and
ranks.

4+ Do you mean persons ! kiow mow or persons thatll knew at the time
of the ineldent!

3, 4+ Persons you know now,
Ao At what time!

be .o it any time.
A Le Now 1 know all their faces.

5, .+ “hom do you know by name?
.« Iwanami, surgeon eaptain; Lieutenant Asamura. The rest 1 know
th-irt‘nm. but I do not know their names.

6. 4. Were you ever attached to any installations on Truk Atell?
A. I was attached to some lnstallations om Truk,

T- W a M tlh-l'
i. The Forty-first "awval Guard Unit.

8, Q. 'hat was your porition at the Forty-first Yawal Guard Unit?
A, T was the acting executive officer, head of the land battle seotlom,
head of the guards, and division officer.

9. 4. From what dates were you sttached to the Forty-first Sawal Guard
Undt?

Ae Proa liovember, 1943, until August, 1946.

10. ..1. #hat orgasisation on Truk had custody of prisoners of war?

L, iIrisoners were held at the maval guard unit} other to this I de
not know,

u.u.Mundm-rHu.mepﬂ”n
the Forty-first Navel Guard Umit?

}?,ﬁl‘. rmm w'n
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This quertion was objected to by lthe acoused on the ground that it ma
leading. '

The judge advoeate replied,
The comaission announced that the objection was not sustained.

‘.' Yes.

12, 4. In July, 1744, wero there any prisoners at the Porty-Cirst daval
Guard Unit?
i, Yes.

13, {. W41l you tell us shat beoame of these prisoners’
A, At this time in January or February of 1944, 1 do not know what
happened to them. The prisoners in July were handed over to the hospital.

14. 1. fhat hospital?
s The Fourth Haval Hospital.

15, e Frior to the _risonars being handed over to the Fourth Naval Hoe=
pital, did you have a sonversatira with anyone soncerning these prisoners?
i, 1 did not talk to anyone about thias.

16, 4+ Uo you reeall a conversstion with Captain Iwanani of the Fourth
Haval Hospital coucerning these prisoners?
A. I remenber having = talk with Twanaml by telephone,

17. 4. lell us about this conversation.

is The glast of that telechone eonversation conoerned thae prisoners
here, The head of the hospital telephoned stating: nland me the two
reisoners that are now in custody at the naval guard unit for questioning
conserning medical data"; and 1 said, "Do you have the anderstanding eof
headquarters:” The head of the hospital replied, "The understanding has
already been obtained®; and I replied, "If that is the case, I will lend
you the rrisoners.”

18, . "hat happened then?

L. Some time after this, 11 was during meals, 1 do not remenber whether
{t was the noon meal or eveninz meal, a truck came from the hospital and

the oficer-of-the-day handed over the prisoners.

19. 4. DMid you astually see the prisoners getting into that trucki
A. 1 saw thea while 1 wap eatlng.

20s e ﬁuiMpriMlmMumMﬁtﬂrw
rirst Yaval Guard Unit? .

This question was objected to by the acoused on the ground that 1%
was leading.

m:-mu-ur-uu.




\ The commission announced thet the objection was not sustained.
is Thay were not roturned,

21, 1. That, if you know, were the nationalitles of these two prisoners?
i. As I did not have any definite infarmation, 1 do not kmow,

22. . 7d the Forty=first daval Cuard Unit at any time have any priseners
{n its custody other than r.mericans?

This question was objected to bv the asrused on the ground that 1t was
{rrelevant and immaterial.

The judpe advocate replied.
The commiss’on announced that the objection was Dot sustained,

4. 1 do mot understand when you say npmericans.” There were No
eolored prisonsrs thal wers teken in to the guard unit, so this distino-
tion, white or solored can be made.

23. .. 0Did the Forty=-first Waval Guard Unit ever have in ite oustody any
prisoners who were natives of the United ctates of /imerica?

This gquestion was objected to by the accused on the ground that it
ecalled for the opinion of the witness.

The judge advocate w!thdrew the guestion.

2. 4o In 1944, did the Torty=first ‘aval Guard Unit have in its custody !
any trisoners other than nstionals of the United -tatea’
As No.

Gross-examined by the accused:

25. 4« 10U testified that there were orisoners at the Forty-Tirst Naval
Buard Unit in Jaouary and february of 194.. How many prisoners were thare?
= i, Ae the period of time is very long, 1 mannot say sxactly how mamy
yrisoners were there, bat if it is stated at such snd such o tise more
specifiecally, 1 may be able to judge how many peTsons thare were.

' 26. 4. At the end of January.
i. In January of 1944, 1 became sick and entered the sick bay om the
twenty={ifth of January. At this time, I think there was about fifteen or
gixteen "risoners.

27, J. You testified that you beeans slck., Whem did you racover?
A, On the f£ifth of Mareh,

28, 1. ‘hen you became well, were there any prisoners at the paval guard
unit’

liM“‘”




29, 4. TYou testified that you became sick ani after about forty “ays you
betans well, that when you became sick in Jamuary there were fiftsen or
sixtsen ;risonera, and after about forty days, when you becams well, there
were none, [Did you ask what had happened to the prisoners?

This quesiion was objected to hy the judge advoeate on the ground that
it was beyond the scope of the direct examination,

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

30, .. You stated that t .ere were prisoners in Jaly of 194{4i. How many
prisoners were there at this tine’
As Two,

31. ., How did these priscners come to be in the custody of the Forty-
first 'mavel Cuard Unit?
As They were held in custody by orders from the headquarters.

32. 4. hat do you mean when you say "headquarters”?
as The headquarters of the Fourth Mavul Base Fferee.

33. ., "ere the two prisonerr brought from the headquarters of the Fouwrth
\ lavel Base to the Forty-first Yavnl Guard Unit? i
A. Ro,

34, .¢ Then, did you go and get thea?
A No,

35. 4+« How did the prisoners get there?

hs There was a telephone call from headgquarters that the prisoners
would be brought by the army to the guard unit and we should take them
into custedy,

%6, ., ‘ere they brought from the army unit?
A. They were.

37. <. There did the guard unit keep these prisonera?

A, At the guard unit, there is no place to place prisoners, but as
there is a brig in which to place the military personnel, they were placed
in this brig for the time being.

38, 4. ‘hen the prisoners were taken into custody at the guard lmit.
waren't their names and nationalities investigated?

A. At the guard unit, these questions were not asked. Py arr‘al'l from
the Tourth Fleet Headquarters, it was stated that the guard unit should
not have to do this sert of thing, so we did not do it.

39. 4. 5inee the priscaers did nmet retwn from the hospital, did you
inquire about the ;riscuners?

A, I 44 not inquire to the hespital, but by ruser we had heard that
they had been disposed of by the hospital, se I did met inquire.
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J‘ The »itness wa duly werned, \
The eomainsion then, at 11132 gy m., tock a ressss wnti) 2 p, 2., o
whigh time 1t recomvonsd.
Present: All the mesbers, the juige advocates, the soocused, their coumsel,
and the interprtere,
fobert R, WM1ler, yeoman first clase, ' 5¢ Kavy, reporter,

Mo witnnyoes not otharsiss comnscted with tha trial wers praosent.

Makase, "hchiah!, the wiine:s under exmeinution shen the recess was talmn,
entared, e was werned that the onth pruvicusly talon wue »t11Y BMad'ne, and
eomtinue! his testimony,

(Cress=cxaninat!on sonmtlinued,)

e T To wes the Officer-ef=the=-Lay whe handed cver the rlscnare?
ke Tt was the Offlcer-of=thoe=lay and 1 do not remoeber 4is nome,

Al. % Froe what ate were you the eweoutive officer of the Torty=firet Naval
Cuars Thit?

fs Fro= Nove bar 19.%.

Ae Av_ et 1946,
43 ‘e Tere you in a full ‘uty status all thet time” |
Ae Trom shout Yay, 1944, watil Maly, 19i4, ‘uring the tiawme momnthe peried
I wmar rel'oved of my u‘los an acting executive offloer becan-e Cormander
Akutagaea he? beon sart se executive of Ticer, :

Ao C.I MA you avar quortion any of the priconetrs st the neval ruard umit ia
July, 19.4°
L Mot for the Torty=fir-t Haval “nard Unit,

45. .« "Tore any records kept rooaring pri-cemerr at the mewvel guard unit?
A, BNe,

&b, Ts Pow Ao you ¥now them of your ewn knowledge as to the matirmality of
there pri-oners”
Ae Thiz T 14 net ‘mowm.

£« "« Teore you sver charged #ith the custedy sud care of the prisomere
that wore at the guerd unit?

I was oriered the custedy of handling ef Lthere prison re YWy the come
man’ ' ig offioer,

iy Co You weare epdered by the commanding of ficer to have sustedy of these

pricen ro?
As TYea,

' GpeiFTa0 70 BE A TRUE. QOPY:
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&M '« T™e mas the commanding officer that ordered you?
e Thare ware thr.e eommanding offieors,

0. 1. Did you hand ower the prisonrs Lthat “ay?
I erdered the Cfficer=ofwthe-Day teo han! the prironcrs over and the
am--«-nu-:uwm prisonars over to the per-ons on the truck,

5. ‘¢« MA you got a receipt for the prisonore”

This guestion was shjeciad to Yty the ¥ige advecate on the ground that 1%
wme irrelevant and immaterial.

The necused made no reply.

The cesrmlse! n anmounoed that the ohject!-n was susta!ned,
2. & Fap a rocord nade ‘n the ?mr‘l unit record bo k on the 4y that the
prirencrs wors handed cver Yy the officer=ofethn=day”

be Yesu,

53:. .« Fhet kipd of priconers were thace’

THis que-ticn was ohjectad to hy the fwige advocnte on the ground thet 48
AP VEQUG,

Tha seeuped withirer the ~oerttion,

84 '+ That iz u prisvnor of war’
Ae Trisoncrs of war ag 7 “mow 1t rro enaries oaptured during bottle.

55 « “ore thara trp peraons prisomare of wp”
s Ton,

Se Le ™o had onptured them?
Ae 1 A0 not know whe hed maptured the—,

Halthor the fu'ge s“vorate nor the accused derired farther to exa~ o0
h'a rllraen,

T a oormdapion A4 ot Amsirs to ewnime this witness,

The witnass rade the followirg ststements

Comneavning t' ‘s roint about a eitiren of imerics, T cannot sey whother
they were 'moricans, 1 cen Jurt say thet thay were »''te compared to a coleored
poareson,

The =itrness was duly warned and w!thdres,

A witnese for the prosssuticn entered and was duly swemm,.

Tmn'ned by the Juige sdvecster
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1. . State your mane and former rank,
A, Taneda, Yasuo, Surgeon Captain, Imperial Japanese Navy.

2. Q. If you recognise the sseused state their names and ranks.

The witness idemtified all of the accused with the emoeptions of

Asamura and Sawada and stated that he rescognised their faces but could mot
restmber thelr names.

3. 4« Did you ever serve at Truk Atell?
A Tee,

4+ L+ There there 41id you serve?
A, Fourth Nawal Fospital, Dublen,

5+ 3 Detwoen what dates did you serve at that hospital?
A. From Pebruary 1944 t111 the end of August 1346,

6s Jv And during the time that you served at that hospital who was the
commanding officer of that hospital?
A. Surgeon Cartain Twanami,

Te Qs What were your duties at the hospital?
A. T was head of the first section,

8, Q. "hat does that mean?
A. Tt is a section which handled all surgical mstters.

-

9. Q. During the year 1944 did you see any prisoners of mar at the
hospital?

This question was objected to by the acoused om the ground that it was
leading.

The judge advooate replied,
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.
A: Tes, I have seen some prisoners,

10. Q. Do you remember during what meomnth you saw these prisomere? /
A. In July,

11. Q. Where 414 you ses thea? {
A. At the Fourth Nawval Hespital.

5
2
3
!

tion with anyone concerning priscners of war

*
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1l4. Q. W11l you tell us where you had this cemversatiom?
A; At the officers' wardrooa,

15. §. Tell the commission what you remember about this conversatiem, what
you said to him and what he said to you.

A. It was the noon meal, Captain Iwanami said, "There are prisoners
which I wish to dispose of, do you want to performs any experiments?® and
I said, "No, I do mot want to perform any sxperiments.”

16, Hm_iﬂ- a'y other officers present when you had this comversation?
A. Almost all the officers were present,

17. Q. "1l you name some of the officers that were presemt?
A, Before 1 answer the question, many officers have come and gome, but

I do not remember all of them, but I shall tell you the names of the ones
that I ressmber.

The sccused objected to the witness identifying amy officers other to
the ones in the instant case as defendants.

The Jjudge advoecate replied.
The commiseion ammounoced that the ocbjection was mot sustained,

\ A. (Comt,) The head of the hospital, Kamikawa, Oishi and T do mot
renssber seeing Sakaganmi as he was seated further down the table due to the |
difference in rank and I could oot see him.

1%, Qs Can you mame any of the other officers that were present whem this
conversation mas had?

A, Other to this I remesber persons who are not here, Commander Nurekasi,
Commander Okasura and I am not too sure about Lieutensat Hayakewa and I
think Surgeon Captain Shirota was present.

19, q. About how many days before you actually saw these priscners was this
conversation had?
A, As 1 resall it was four or five days before this,

20, Q. There did you first see these prisoners?
A, From the veranda in frent of the head of the hospital's roem.

21, Q. Were you alone when you first saw them?
A, Together with mywelf there were three.

22, Q. M1l you tall us whe they were?
A. Viee Aduiral Hara, the head of the hespital and mywelf,

H.E:Lﬁmuﬁhmuhm—wm-m

24. Q. There were the prisoners whem you first saw them?
A I saw the priseners for the first time when the truck with the pri~
soners went wp the road fres in front of the veranda.

ﬁ;’/muam:m:

e MR aant, 3. .

du. Joasge Lo M-hku ' - ’ 159




2%. Q. Dummﬁﬂﬂﬂmthmnrmm-mumHMH
the prisoners?

A, There was a corpsman petty officer and severa] corpsmen on the truek,
l&.u.mmmlum“lorwufth-pmuihcmnﬁ-
truck with the prisoners?

A, I heard later the names of some of the persons whe were on the truek

but at that time I was surprised by seeing the ;risonsrs and T did not
notice who else was on the truek,

27. Q. hu-i-ﬂdrnh-rthauﬂ-nfthrmﬂnﬂumm
with the prisoners?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
irrelevant and immaterial.

The judge advocate replied,
The commission announced that thﬁ:b.‘lwtiun was not sustained.
A. 1 heard from Petty Officer Tkeya.
28, Q. Are you pure you did mot hear it from anyone else beaide Tkaya?

m:whn-lnh:umuthMuum-.ﬂuﬂmtum
leading,

The judge advecate withdrew the question.

ﬂ.q.m:uhnritnumtluhnﬂ-M?
As Yo,

30. Q. Wheam did you hear this from Ikeya?
A. Sometime after the investigation of the incident had begua.

n.Q.Mhrumm-ntthﬂﬁlﬂnlhﬂlﬂ
Captein Twanami, did anything happem?

mmm*jﬂwhtﬁ-u—lﬂnt&uulﬁt“m
irrelevant and i~material.

The judge advocate replied.
m“mﬂwmmw-—mm

a.mmm-mnﬂmﬂum-mw
n-mau—-ru-mmnmunummu-im
uigoellaneous iteams. After the aduiral hed returmed I told Captain Iwasesd
that about thirty mimstes previcusly the prisoners had gone truek,

by ena




32. Q. Before the canversation between yourself, Hara and Iwanami had
oeased wore you approsshed by amyome?

A. A oonsiderable time after the prisonere had passed in front of me,
the time was about thirty minutes, the Adjutant Kamikawa cane toward the
veranda from the entrance of the administration builiing and about one=half
way between the entrance and the veranda ssluted and returned.

33. !« "hen he saluted you, did you de anything? :

A. At thips time Captein Iwanami, Vice Adniral Hars and myself were talk~
ing and bananes had been put up and we were eating thea and when the adjutant
Tuhﬂ I put up my hand and told him to come eloser but he saluted and
left.

34 J. after dmiral lars had gone did you report to anyone that Lieutemant
Commander Karikaws had approached?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leading.

The judge advocate replied,
The commigsion announced that the objectiom was not sustained,

A. As 1 stated before T told the head of the hospital that a long time
previously the prisoners had passed by and he made a gesture as if he was
surprised and he said, "Is that so?" and then I asked him, "Are you
do somsthing with the ;risoners as you were saying several days ago?", and
he sald, "Yes." I told him the adjutant had come toward the roem and 1
motioned for him to come forward but he had saluted and gone back

head of the hospital said, "The preparations have all been made." Th
sald, "That sust be it, the adjutant ceme and saluted twice."

The acoused moved to strike that portion of the answer that alleged
that Lieutenant Commander Kamikaws had made all preparations on the grouad
that 't was hearsay and the opimiem of the witness.

The judge advecats replied,
The commission announced that the motion to strike was denied,

35. Q« At this partioular time did you say amything else to Captain Twanami
or did he say anything else to you?

A. The head of the hospital sald, “As all the preparations sheuld be
oompleted let us go to the top of the hill,”

36. Q. Are these papers in your bandwriting? (Showing witness papers)
Ay I had a paymaster warrant offiocer take this down because my writing
is poor, I had hi=m take it down., The name at the

]
"¢k

37. Q. Dose that document have your mame?




38, 4. Now having reed this paper which was dietated by you, is your
msmory refreshed as to this incldent?
A, 1 remesber, I do not need to refresh my memory, I knmew it before,

39, 4. Before Twanami eaid to you, "Let us go up the hill", did you say
anything to him?
A, I asked him what are you going to do and how are you going to do it?

-w' 1..15:!! how 4id he answer"”
A, He said he was going to do it with bayonets and spears,

41, 4. Fas that all there was to this conversation?

i, The conversation soncerring priscners of war was only this, after
this we went up the mountain.
42, . Did you go uwp the mountain eide by eide with Captain Iwenami?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leading.

The Judge advocate withdrew the question,

43, 4. DMd you go up the hill with Captain Iwanami?
A, I was following the head of the hospital up the hill but in the
to

Japanese Mavy if there was a general assesbly 1t is impolite reach the
| general asseably after the department head, so I passed him and went om

Ahe Qs Did you meet anyone?

A. T met no one on the way up but after I arrived at the seene which
was a small hill in back of the hospital, Lieutemant Commander Kamikawa cane
toward me.

45. 4, Did you have a conversation with Lieutemant Commander Kamikawa?
A, Lieutemant Comssnder Kamikawa saluted and I said something to the
effect of "all right" and I presumed that he came to report that
parstions bad been made and he was reporting this
head of the hospital had said go ahead and start
Kamikawa started to go back to where the petty
were lined up but 1 said, "As he will be here soom, will
him and myself?" and Lisutenant Commander Kamikawa went
everyone slse was gathered, Just as I toek my place im
of the hos ital arrived on the scens,

‘"he scoused moved to strike the words "I presused that he came to report
that the preperations had been made and he was reporting this,” ea the
ground that they were the mere opiniom of the witness.

The judge sdvocate agreed with defense counsel.

The commission dirested that that portiom of the answer whisch was
objested to be stricken from the record.
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46, 2. 1 show vou a statement whieh you have stated was written at your
request and was signed with your name, illl you look at it and see if it
refreshes your recollection? (Showing witness papers)

A. T forgot and 1 did not state thie portion. I was going to state
eonecerning thie.

47. 4. 1s that the same rtatement that you were shown a few minutes ago?
A. It is the same statement.

4Py Qs la your resollectlon refreshed?
As Yom,

49, N+ Now what did you say 1° anything to Lieutensnt Commarder Kamikawa
and what did lLieutenant Commsnder Kaulkawa say to you?

A, fanikawa sald the rreparstions have been pade and saluted., 1 said
the hesd of the nospital eald to have you begin and as Hanllawa was
starting to return, 1 stopped hin and said that as the head of the hoepital
will soon be here to report to him. As 1 was paszeing the head of the
hos, 1tal going up the hill, he told me what T have just testified.

80, .. 'hat you mean to say is Lhat as you passed the head of the hospital,
he told you if all the preparations were sade to z> shead and start and
that ‘s what you told Lieutenant Commander Farikawa, I= this correet?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leading.

The judge advocate replied,

The commission announced that the objection was sustained,
51, Q. After you had thls comversation with Kanmikaws what happened?

A. The heed of the hos ital soom arrived and ‘amikawa reported to the
bhead of the hocpital.

The comnission then, at 3118 p. m., took a recess until 3140 p. m., at
which time it reconvened.

Presont: All the members, the judge advocates, the reporter, the
scoused, their counsel, and the interpreters.

No witnesses ot otherwise connected with the trial m_m-

Tanada, Shisuo, thﬂhulmd-'muu“ﬂummm
entered, n-mwmtmq-ﬁmmmnmm.
and contimmed his testinomy.

(mmination contimmed,)

52. Q. That happened then?
A. 1 came and took my plase in frout of where of fioers were
grouped., mmgmm&mﬂ.mmwm-m

ad



the speech that the head of the
blindfolds froa the priscners
the head of the hospital
priscnars® and T acted as
not be dons., The head of the hospital went townrd the front of the prisoners
and I do not remerber who 444 1t, but he said in a loud voice, "Take away
the blindfolds.” A short time aftar the speeeh, the sotual stabbing began,

53. 2 Who 414 the stabbding?
A The petty officers and seamon of the hosrital, The persons who did
the stabbing wers persons who were not officers of the hospital,

54. Ce Did you see the prisoners stabbed?
A. T 814 not seo the time that they were stabbed.

55, "o Did you recognizc any of the petty officers aho did the stabbing?
A. T have no definite recellections of which petty officers stabbed,

56, G. Was thare sny o”ficor in charge of the men and petty officers who
did the stabhing?

This que-tion wae objooted to by the aecused on the ground that it wes
1“#1"-

The judge advocate vithirew the cus-tion.

57. T« Wag there snyone ‘n charge of the netty officers who did the stabbing?
A« I 844 not “now who was taking charge.

58, 0, You have testified to a spessh th:t Captein Iwanani made and et the
conalusion of the s;eech he sald, "Staby" Did he say that directly to the
pﬂrﬂﬂmwﬂﬂhnnytﬁthmnhﬁnmﬂﬂﬁ-“ﬂ

This question wmas objected to by the accused on the grownd that it was
double.

The Judge advocate withirem the question,

59, Q. Did the head of the hospitel, Iwanemi, giv to
As Yes, he gave orders. Fe sven gave minute instructions and
last words he stated, "Perforn it withowt restraint,” It mas as= if the

:
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pame ap if he were & doll and if 1t woe sonEONE 1 sinoerely bellieve it was
the same as a doll between the head of the hospital and the ones he
eommanded,

The judge advocate aoved to strike that portion of the answer begining
with the words, "but 1f there was arnyone between the head af ‘he hosrital
ssassessanes’ 0O e end of the maswer on the ground thet it was the opimion
of the witnees.

The commission direected that that portiom objected to be stricken froa
the record.

60, Q. About how many men were in this line of stabbers?

A. "hen ! am asked how many were in the lines I ocan only say that when
1 eame to the scene and looked toward where the enlisted men were, I just
felt that tha front part of the group are lined up sretty wall and also
notioed that thore were somd people arded that were grouped in front, and
I slso noticed that there wecre sone people who were in the middle who were
in fairly good order, In this group were about gixteen to twenty persons.
I do not remember if all of them were armed and a3 I recall, those in that
group were not the only ones who were armed but there wers others olse—
where

\ &.J.ﬂnm-ﬂnnmtm-munﬂ
A, ks T recall about slxteen to twenty as 1 stated bafore.

&2. 3. /ith what were they arned” |
;.mmmummmmmmﬂmmm.

63, 4. Did you see any aof the ascused that are here today in tiie court
who had bayonets or spears’
A, There unnmth-tlunwmcuythnh-mdt-pnrnruw.

64, '1.mmemmufmu—nhmumilcmwmtmmnw
definitely did not hﬂ.lpluurhnwnn‘t
A. 1 remember Yoshisawa distinotly did nmot have anything.
65. q.mmmmﬂuuﬁarmanmumwl-p-ﬂ
A.Ithinltoﬂ“mmmﬂhd;md. 1 414 not see
!ﬂimm'ﬁumﬁnmm.
&.Q.mﬂthlprlmhdhnwmdnﬂmﬂlﬁtﬂdﬂ
L.ﬁq“Mdunm-ﬁiﬂm-Mmﬂm.

&7. 4. Who bduried thea?
Ae Itmmﬂﬁ”mﬂth-Wlhl.

ée, q. mm“uquMMt

l.ﬂnhﬂdﬁl“ﬂdmm-ﬁﬂm-ﬂﬂpnm
{nstructions.
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€9. Q. That wae done with the elothing of these priseners?
A. They wers all burned a short dictence from where they were buried.
70. 4. Who was in charge of the burning of the clothing of these prisomers?
A. As the burning of the clothing was very close by thers was no one ia
charge and the head of the hospital gave instruetions,
71, 1. Do you know what became of the bodles of the risoners after they
had been buried on the hill?
A, It is said that they were dug up mwach later.
The ancensed moved to strike this answer on the ground that it was
hearsay.
The judge advocate made no reply.
The commission announsed thut the motion to strike was denled,
T2. 4e Ao sald sof
A. 1 do not remember, 1 heard before but 1 forget from whom and mush
later T heard from the head of the hospital,
73. Q. Did you ever have any conversation with the hesd of the hoscital
after this day about this ineideat on the bil1l7
4 This question was objected to by the scoused on the ground that it was

irrelevant and lumaterial.

The judge advocate made no reply.

The nnuiu.tm#n.mmld that the ahjul'-iiun was not sustained.

i, Tea.
4. 4. #hat did he say and what did you say?

A, The head of the hos;yital said the two priscmers who had been buried
on the hill had been dug up and disposed of and I replied, "Is tiis so0,"

The witness was duly warned.

i The commission then, at 4113 p, m., adjourned until 9 a. =m., tomorrow,
<.+ 2 Thursday, July 3, 197,




